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NorCom Advanced Technologies, Inc.
600 Marve® Streat Wes!
HURON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57350

TELEPHONE 805 290 Mt

January 15, 1998

RECEIVED
Mr. William Bullard IAN
Executive Director ) 295
South Dakota Public Utilities Commission SOUTH 14,
500 East Capital Avenue UTiLitigs - S TA PUBLIC
Pierre, SD 57501-5070 " SOMMission

Re: Telecommunication Filing

Dear Mr. Bu'lard

Enciosed please find one original and ten (10) copies of NorCom's Application
for Registration of a Telecommunications Company.

In order to expedite the processing of this application, | would like to suggest
that ail requests for information by the analyst be made by either telephone or
facsimile. | will make every effort to respond on the day of the request

| have enclosed a check in the amount of $250.00 payable to the “South Dakota
Public Utilities Commission™ for the filing fee, and an extra copy of this cover letter to be
date stamped and returned to me in the enclosed self-addressed prepaid envelope.

If you have any questions of if | may provide you with any additional information,
please do not hesitate to contact me

Respectfully submitted,

%w«j A 5 ﬂaA;«Vd/;,

Paul A Bachman, PE
Vice President - Technical Services
NorCom Advanced Technologies, Inc.
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APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION
OF NORCOM ADVANCED TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
FILED WITH THE
SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF )
NORCOM ADVANCED TECHNOLOGIES, INC )

FOR AN ORDER AUTHORIZING THE ) DocketNo
REGISTRATION OF APPLICANT AS A )
TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY )

APPLICATION

Application is hereby made to the South Dakota Public Utilities Commussion for an
Order granting NorCom Advanced Technologies, Inc (“Applicant™) a cernificate of
authonty, pursuant to SDCL 49-31-3and AR S D 2010 24 02, as a telecommunications
comparn within the State of South Dakota The following information is furnished in

support thereof

1. Name, Address and Telephone Number of Applicant

NorCom Advanced Technologies, Inc
33 Thid St SE

Huron, SD §7350-160%

(60S) 353-8270

o

Registered Agent

Alan D Dietnich

500 Market St W
Huron, SD §7350-1500
(605) 353-7606

3. Description of the Applicant

Applicant 1s a South Dakota Corporation whose date ot orgamization is September

22. 1997 Its duration is perpetual A copy of the Applicant’s Articles of Incorporation is

attached as Exhibit A hereto

b

(W N




4. Facilities

Applicant owns and maintains microwave and fiber optic transmission systems
within the State of South Dakota Applicant does not own or operate any switching

equipment

5. Stockholders

The names and addresses of all 5% or greater stockholders of Applicant are as

follows
Name and Address Percentage of all Shares
Issued and Outstanding
and Voting Control
Northwestern Energy Corporation 100%

(A wholly-owned subsidiary of
Northwestern Public Service Company)
33 Third St SE

Huron, SD 57350-1650

6. Officers and Directors:

Officers
Merle P Lewis Chairman
Rodney F. Leyendecker President & CEO
Thomas P Hitchcock Executive Vice President
Don C. Oberlander '/ice President Administration
Paul A. Bachman Vice President Technical Services
Alan D. Dietrich Secretary
David A. Monahan Treasurer
Directors
Merle P Lewis

Richard R. Hyliand
Rodney F.Leyendecker
Alan D. Dietrich
Tomas P. Hitchcock




The above named individuals can be reached at

33 Third St SE
Huron, SD $7350-1605

7. Corporate Ownership

The name and address of any corporation , association or similar organization

holding five percent (5%) or greater ownership in the Applicant is as follows

Name and Address Percentage of all Shares
Issued and Outstanding
and Voting Control

Same as §

8. Subsidiaries owned or controlled by Applicant

None

9. Description of Services and Means by which Services will be Provided

Applicant 1s a non-switching, facilites-based provider of directly connected
telecommunications services Current offerings include telephone svstems, data and voice
network cabling, radio communication systems and telecommunication consulting
services. Applicant seeks to include ieasing and sale of microwave and fiber optic
transmission services, dark fiber, and point-to-point wired and wireless services
Applicant intends to provide high quality services that meet industry rehiability standards
Its services will be available on a full-ume basts, 24 hours a day, seven days a week, to

customers within the geographic boundanes of the State of South Dakota

10. Financial Qualifications

Applicant is financially qualified to provide intrastate telecommunications services
within South Dakota Applicant has adequate access to the capital necessary to fulfill any
obligations it may undertake with respect to the provisions of intrastate telecommunication

services in the State of South Dakota See Exhibit B which attached hereto
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A - Articles of Incorporation

B - Financial Information




11. Marketing of Services

Applicant intends to market its services through direct contact with existing and
new customers Target market will be small to medium sized business users of voice and
data services Additional marketing may be done via agents of unregulated marketing

subsidiaries of the parent corporation

12. Tanifl

Applicant does not intend to offer regulated services that require a tanff.

13. Inquiries

Inquiries concerning complaints and regulatory matters should directed to

Paul A Bachman

Vice President - Technical Services
NorCom Advanced Technologies, Inc
33 Third St SE

Huron, SD 57350-1605

Phone (605) 353-7470

Fax (605)353-7484

Wherefore. the undersigned Applicant requests that the South Dakota Public

Utilities Commission enter an order granting this Application, effective February 1, 1998

Dated this _ day of January, 1998

”~
\ — )
\%—: \,//’ )
h e 4 "ﬁ!.;z,_,-,___ A —

Rodney F_Leyendécker, President & CEO
anced Technologies, Inc




CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
> BUSINESS CORPORATION

I, JOYCE HAZELTINE, Secretary of State of the
State of South Dakota, hereby certify that the Articles
of Incorporation of NORCOM ADVANCED TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
duly signed and verified, pursuant tc the provisions of
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2*&2; the South Dakota Business Corporation Act, have been
"“fg; received in this office and are found to conform to law.
Nt

i ACCORDINGLY and by virtue of the authcrity vested in
bis P G me by law, I hereby issue this Certificate of

i, Incorporaticn and attach hereto a duplicate of the

-t

Articles of Inccrporation of NCRCOM ADVANCED
TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

IN TESTIMONY WHERECF, I have
hereunto set my hand and
affixed the Great Seal cof the
State of South Dakota, at

the Capital, this




) R
) ECeryg,,

Articles Of Incorporation

SEP »
v 2
/ / Z//N Of mI

orCom Advanced Technologies, Inc u;& Py

Ve

©
Exec%g M‘%e undersigned for the purpose of forming a South Dakota
usxne:apipo:at:c. under Chapter 47 of the South Dakota Codified Laws
¢

g ARTICLE |
Name. The name of the corporation is NorCom Advanced Technologies, Inc.
ARTICLE Il
Duration The period of existence of the corporation will be perpetual
ARTICLE Il
Purposes The ccrporation is formed for the following purposes
(1) To develop and deliver telecommunications products and services.

(2) To guarantee, purchase, subscribe for, hold, sell, assign, transfer,
mortgage, pledge or otherwise dispose of, the shares of capital stock of or other
interest in._ or any bonds. securities or evidences of indebtedness created by any other
corperation, joint stock company, limited liability company, partnership, joint venture or
association. of the State of South Dakcta, or any other state, country, nation or
government, and while the owner thereof to exercise all the rights. powers and
privileges of ownership. including the right to vote thereon, and to do anything needful
or convenient for the protection. improvement, betterment or enhancement in value of
such shares of stock, or interest, or any bonds. securities or evidences of
indebtedness owned by the ccrperation, and in any manner to aid any such
corporation, joint stock company or association. the stock or other interest in, or the
bonds, securities or other evidences of indebtedness of which are held or guaranteed

by the corporation

(3) To acquire the goed will, rights and property and to take over or manage
the whole or any part cf the assets or liabiiities of any person, firm, asscciation, limited
liability company or corporation. to pay for the same n casn. the stock or bends of this
cerporation. or otherwise. to hoid. or in any manner dispose of the whole or any part of
the property so purcnased: to conduct in any lawful manner the whole or any part of the
business so acquired and to exercise all the powers necessary or convenient in and
about the conduct anc management of such business: to establish or promote, or
concur in estaplishing cr prometing, any cempany or corperation and to guarantee or




underwrite subscriptions for any stock. shares or securities of any company or
corporation and to subscribe for the same or any part thereof

(4) To apply for. cbtain. register. lease or ctherwise dispose of any
trademarks, tracde-names,  copyrights patents, inventions improvements, and
processes used in connection with or secured under letters patent of the United States
or of any other countries or ctherwise

(5) To erter into. make and perform contracts of any and every kind, with any
person, firm, asscciation, imited hability corperation, corpeoration, municipality or body

politic

(6) To borrow meney, to draw, make, accept, enderse, discount, execute, and
Issue promissory notes. drafts. bills of exchange, warrants. bonds, debentures,
obligations anc evidences of indebtedness of all kinds whether secured by mortgage,
pledge or otherwise. scC far as may be permitted by the laws of the State of South
Dakota

(7) Tc mortgage. pledge or ctherwise encumber for its proper corporate
purposes. or any thereof, all or any portion of its property, rights and assets of any
kind, which at any ime may be cwned or held by the ccrporation

(8) To cause to be formed, merged, reorganized, or liquidated, and to
promcte, take charge of and aid in any way permitted by law the formation, merger
liquidation, or recrganizaticn of any corporation, asscciation, or organization of any
kind. domestic or foreigr and to form, crganize, promote, manage. control, and
maintain, and to dissolve, merge. or consclidate cne cr more corporations in the stock
or other secunities of which this corporaticn may be or become interestea. for such
purpose or purposes as may aid or acdvance the objects and purposes of this

corporation

(9) From time to time to apply for, purchase or acquire by assignment,
transfer, or otherwise, and to exercise, carry out, and enjoy any license, power,
authority, franchise, concessicn, right, or privilege that any government or authority
Federal, State or local. or any corperation or other legal entity may be empowered to
enact, make, or grant, and to pay for, aid in. and contribute teward carrying it into effect
and to appropriate any of the company's stock, bonds. and assets tc defray the
necessary costs, charges. anad expenses thereof

(10) To enter into partnership agreements and joint ventures with any person,
firm, association. imited liability corporation. or corperation engaged (n carrying on any
business in which the corporation 1s authorized tc engage. or in connection with
carrying out all or any of the purposes of this corporation

(11) To engage in any cther lawful activities. and




(12) To carry on any business whatsoever that this corporation may deem
proper or convenient in connection with any of the foregeing purposes or otherwise, or
that it may deem calculated, directly or indirectly, to improve the interests of this
corporation, and to do all things specified in SDCL 47-2-58, and to have and to
exercise all powers conferred by the laws of the State of South Dakota on corporations
formed under the !aws pursuant to which and under which this corporation is formed, as
such laws are now In effect or may at any time hereafter be amenced, and to do any
and all things hereinabove set forth to the same extent and as fully as natural persons
might or could do, either alone or in connection with other persons, firms, associations,
limited liability corporations, or corporations, and in any part of the world

The foregoing statement of purposes shall be construed as a statement of both
purposes and powers, shall be liberally construed in aid of the powers of this
corporation, and the powers and purposes stated in each clause shall, except where
otherwise stated, be in no way limited or restricted by any term or provision of any other
clause. and shall be regarded as independent purposes and powers, and the
enumeration of specific purposes and power shali not be construed so as to limit in any
manner the genreral powers of the corporation, but are in furtherance of, and in addition
to and not in limitation of said general powers

ARTICLE IV

Capitalization T e corperation shall have the authority to issue One Thousand
(1.000) shares of a single class cf common stock of the par value of $10 per share.

ARTICLEV

Commencing Business The corperation will not commence business until
consigeration of the value of at least One Thousand Dollars ($1,000) has been
received for the issuance of shares

ARTICLE VI

Registered Office and Registered Agent The address of the corporation’s
registered office is 500 Market Street West. Huron, South Dakota 57350, and the name
of its "egistered agent at such address s Alan D Dietrich

ARTICLE VI

Directors The numper of cirectors consututing the initial Board of Directors is
five and the names and accdresses of the directors who are tc serve until the first
annual meeting of snarercigers or unt!l their successors are elected and qualify are as
folicws




R F Leyendecker
T. P. Hitchcock
A D Dietnich

Address

33 Third Street SE Huron, SD 57350
125 S Dakota Ave #1100 Sioux Falls, SD 57104
33 Third Street SE Huron, SD 57350
33 Third Street SE Huron, SD 57350

600 Market Street W Huron, SD 57350

ARTICLE vl

Incorporators The names and addresses cf the incorporators are as follows

Name

R F Leyendecker
T P Hitchcock
A D Dietrich

Address
33 Third Street SE Huron, SD 57350
33 Third Street SE Huron, SD 57350

600 Market Street W Huron, SD 57350

These Articles may be amended in the manner authcrized by law at the time of

amendment

-

Executed in duplicate on this Z? ’,qay of September. 1997
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ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA )
) SS
COUNTY OF BEADLE )

On this /7 _ day of September, 1997, pefore me, the undersigned officer,
personally appeared R. F. Leyendecker, T P. Hitchcock and A. D. Dietrich known 10
me or satisfactorily proven to be the persons yhose names are subscribed to the within
instrument and acknowledged that they executed the same for the purposes therein

contained.

in witness whereof | hereunto set my hand and official seal.

\_Ay\iuu( ’*6 "_\‘{\_L‘dw.,ﬁ /

Sherry L. Swanson
Notary Public. South Dakota
My Commission Expires: 5/17102

(SEAL)

CONSENT OF APPOINTMENT
8Y THE REGISTERED AGENT

| Alan D Dietrich, hereby give my consent to serve as the registered agent for
NorCom Advanced Technologies Inc
A

Dated this )2~ day of September 1997

N M ~
{
/ | }/
<

Alan D Dietnieh
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Northwestern has realized
« We deliver
to shareholders,
customers, employees and

communities. We have staked a

in the energy business.
We are focused on our expanded
Our strategies take us well

We continue to challcnge ourselves with
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(T P Focused Results Oriented Growth [ [0 1)

unprecedented growth
significant value

strong competitive position

vision of customer needs

beyond our historical role

new growth opportunities

Year-End

Growth records are broken

December

throughout the company:

November

Revenues increase 6

Customers increase 75

October

Net income increases 35%
’ ”\ INCrcases 16

Shareholder return 1s 297

The new logo for Northwestern Public Service reflects the momentum and
strength of the company’s new growth curve. The three blades sweeping
across the N represent significant opportunities stemming from the company’s
three forms of energy — electricity, natural gas and propane

\\\‘
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Pressdent & Chiet Executive Ofhicer,

Sharcholder

February 10, 1997




Providing exceptional
customer service

Exceptional customer service. \

i

Customer Service Vision
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about 1l i} AW o Choose us
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Excellence

In dedicating Northwestern's new operations center 1 ~ 1o 1ihs

il

" M LuEg y
aobajg.,,"’u .',: ‘



Competitne Posttion Studh
of 130 Flectric eshties ) th certais

o) Sen s " mes . -
Power Producton Co 2 . s e autsouroed. Our productivity
cert iowat ho
clectr
- . - Nt | 1
{
e phe (
) \[ t . | P
and enha 1 NPV fu v oand ! s A t A archotis
OPCTAtIONS T ted 14 i 1 ol § sterials b ’
ind a reduction in requir « Y vels
Rt « \Manaocr
Operational excellence and low cost ener e Vita ¢ D1
! = Y Pyt
By combining business relationr os with va Pdedd & scts and s G i
S - 3 ) R B ~ 1! 'Iy. L
\.-r:h\\.--!wnub noned to succeed i tomorrow s energy market

Im"l- vee Productiviny ¢

Customers per emplovee

The W - Hurvs, N Dk ’ ,
R, Wi N - -~
nter m - Mamr ~
A f the 1im & .
f M anas N } " -
\Northwestern M ' \ rn Enceay S
’ -y g 1] 't ’
/ -




Expahdi-g Our Future
Opportunities

Through our development and diversified mvestment subsidiary
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sale of 3220 mulion of senior secured notes by a subsidiary partnership were Py
20 10 regeem preferred stock of the combined propane entities ang 1epay Revene

acquisition bridge inans and existing debt. Northwestern's subsi

manage and own 6 ¢ milion subordinated units or 41 4% of Cornerstone

whie pubiic unithoiders own 58.6%: of the Partnership

Cornerstone  an energy partner.
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Investments for long-term growth. [, o ldiion 1o propane encrpy das

Northuestern Growth s also engage ther imyestments ait d at generating
¢ term gromt ¥y s 1 ¢ Entert ent Corporat s market
acke m, pav | televis enterta nt and ntormation service

ver the ! n RIg

Anothe xample s | ht i X ket lcader in the manut mng «f

phot aphic processing and 2 wpment us w higt ¢ phot

processang laborat tarlv in 1996, Northwestern Gren pvested i Frank
fustries reel fabricator that produces highway sigm andd farm tence posts from

sTap ravroad rais

Creating financial success. Our strategies are designed to create financnal success and

ong-term growth proof is in the numbers. Our profitable growth sy lected in
new records for revenues, carmngs and customers. hat mw el th 1 A
strong vision, sound strategies and effective execution. Delinverig on our §

for customers, emplovecs, communities and holde

By capitalizing on a sound financial structure and strong tun lamentals, we has
achieved unprece lented and profu wth. Northwestern s commuitt T
providing superior mvestment returns for our harcholders W beheve sharehws

value is driven not onhy by strategic gromth, but includes the elements of ca

enhancement, growth in cash v and dividend imcreases

Increasing cash flow ‘m-\nln opportunitics to benefit sharct Iders in several wavs
such as investing in new growth businesses or redudcing debt wihy irthe

a0 Hows also

strengthens our financial lexabiliny Increasn

.\“tl\\~ us to accelerate dividends Northwestern has in ased
dividends for 13 consccutive vears, has paid dividends tor
200 consecutive quarters Hn its common sto k and increases
dividends at higher levels than the industry average during

the last two vears, At the same time, our divide nd in\n(n

ratio has declined

Financial Nexibility is also demonstrated by the strength

of Northwestern's balance sheet. In late 1994, the
company "« rating agenaies raised their long term credn
ratings on Northwestern. The A+ rating from Standard
& Poor's, the Al rating from Moody s Investors

Service, and the A+ from Fitch Investors Service

reflect Northwestern's strong credit quality

Better Inve sting »

I he

pr

wof 1s in the numbers




Creating a Foundation
l_or Future Success

! ,. " Our people are our greatest strength



We also wdentitied and i mented | t  ddesigned ross tram employvees

in more than one job function to morease | fuctivin
Wi III-'r’lhvf e few t ‘.' whhyant W work pre sses, LNy auton ,V«,f
svatems 1o enhance our engineerning, work management and Customer servie technology
capabthities. These state of the art systemis will b f}- tor further o ¢ Costs
) : INLO QU WOIK Process sl
| !
cnhance communicat il pro critical imdormation m SAArY Lo serve
our customers et automated systems to enhance
Breaking growths I h g 1t the teamwork and an Ur cnging work n
every cmplosved s SISt et jroth 1eess of the ' s, as wel I CUSTOMCT serviig pabiitie
s hicoyvement of h performance goals
We tirmhy believe our people drne « success, 1 he i dedication
i our emplonees remntoro ' noe that Northwestern s postioned
profitable growth o ot vorld
i South Dk
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Managemcnt's Discussion and Anal)'sis

Northwestern Public Service is a diversitic d encrgy
distribution company with core operations engaged in

the propane, clectric and natural gas industries

Northwestern generates and distributes clectric energy to
56,000 customers in castern South Dakota and pure hases
and distributes natural gas to 77,000 customers in

eastern South Dakota and four communities i Nebraska

The Company a quuni Svnergy Group Incorporate d,
a major retail propane listributor in August 1995 In
1996, Northwestern a i‘ull’l'll n;h! additional propane
companies, ing luding Empire Energy Caorporation in
October, then the eighth largest retail marketer of
propanc in the U.S., and CGI Holdings, Inc., then the
rxghh-n-mh largest retail marketer of propance in the LS
in December. Also in December 1996, Northwestern
combined all of 1ts propanc businesses into Cornerstone
Propane Partners, 1 P.(Cornerstone) a |m|v|u Iv traded
master hmited partnership w hich sold 9.8 million
amon units to the public on Dece mber 17, 1996, at
a price of $21 per unit. Net proc eeds from the offering
{ common units, together with the concurrent sale of
$220 million of senior secured notes bv a subsidiary
partnership, were used 1o redeem preferred st k of the
combined propanc entitics and repay acquisition loans
and existing debt Northwestern's majority-owned
absidiaries hold 6.9 million subordinated units or 41.4%
of Cornerstone, while public unitholders, own 38 6%
of the Partnership. Cornerstone s the fifth largest retail
propane marketer in the US  serving .\pptu\mmrl)

360 000 custome s from 312 service centers in 26 states

Veather

Weather patterns have a significant impact on the
Company s nperating pe riormance. Because propant

and natural gas are heavily used for residential and
commeraial heating, the demand for these products
depends uprn we ather patterns ti;---ugh« it the Company’s

market areas. With a larger proportion of its operations

related to seasonal propane and natural gas <ales in 1997
the distribution of the ('ump.m\\ quarte rly operating
performance will be different than in historical prru-«ls

A greater portion of the Company s future operating
income is expected to be re ugm/nl in the first and
fourth quarters related to higher revenues from the

winter heating season

Larnings

Earnings for 1996 were $22.9 million or $2.56 per share,
compared to $18.0 million or $2.21 per share tor 1995
Earnings per share for 1996 inc luded $.19 related o a
one-time gain from proceeds receive d related to the
Cornerstone rehinancing transactions Earnings from
Ngoing operations were §2.37 per share, up 7.2°
from $2.21 per share in 1995, The carnings increase
was primarily due 1o shightly colder weather, propanc

acquisitions, improved natural gas returns and increased

investment mcome

Earnings per share in 1995 were $2.21 compared to

$2 00 in 1994 The increase was pnnunls due to greater
electric retail sales, modest gas rate relief, and increased
contributions from nonregulat ! businesses, pring lpall_\
propane Earnings tor 1995 included propane operations

since August 1995

Dividends

la November 1995, the Company's Board of Directors
elected to increase annual dividends per share from
$£1.70 1o $1.76. Subse (lurmlx_ in November 1996, the
Board approve d an cight cent per <hare increase in annual
dividends from $1.76 to $1.84. The Company s financial
~ln~n;lh, operating performance, the success of its gnm!h
arategies and competitive changes in the industry will be
factors considered by the Company ‘s Board of Directors

when evaluating future divide nd pavments




Mana‘qement's Discussion and Analysis

Business Segment Summa n

Increase Increase
Year Enced December 31 1935 Decrease 1954 (Decrease)
PO of Jokian
Propane $ $33 883 $136215  3503% : $35.883 -
Electrec - 74857 1440 3 $73.077 1,780 24%
Natural Gas 64 483 7.78¢ 2 62,141 2342 38%
Manutactunng 26747 3526 132% 22,047 4700 213%
Propane : $ 13343 2381 -
Electrnc i 1528 59 §25.662
tural Gas 1822 a2 2.540
Maryutactunng 2628 1316 50 1% 2334
Propane sales (000 galions ! ! 7805 1R200 3232 - 37805 -
Sales-retad (000 mwh 1071 12 11% 1019 52 51%
Natral Gas woughout (000 mmbty 15.204 R PA & 14,750 B84 31y
Results of U!u-run'nm
Pr P
$0
R(lenw Growth revenues ooour in the first and tourth quarters

(millions of doliars

when propane s heavily sold for reside ntial and
g0
R " propant commeraal heating

pn raung revenue from propane \ll(". increased in

200
% Electri¢ 1996 10 $175.1 million trom $38.9 million in 1995
Yperating income increased in 1996 to $18 9 million
-s'r\‘,,uml""' from $5.6 million in 1995, The large increases in sales
Wanufocturi®y and Operaung income are primarily due to a full year

of operations for Synergy which was scquired in August
1995, the a quisition of Empire fn«rg) in October 1996
and the formation of € ornerstone in December 1996
The increases are also partly due to slightly colder than

normal weather in the Company ropane market areas.
Propane operations include revenues from Corne rstone orma Wk pany s propa ¢l areas

since December 18, 1996, | mpire Energy ( orporation In a-cordance with the ( ompany's plans, substantial

since October 7, 1996 and Synergy Group Incorporated changes are being made in the management and operation

¢ ¥ . . . . < '
tor all uf 1996. Weather ”"““L’h‘ WL Synergy’s propane “ the acquired propane businesses in order 10 achieve

ivd . | 59 H e
service area was about 5% colder than normal while improvement in the results of operations Among the

weather throughout | mpire Energy’s area was about ost efficiency measures being put into place to reduce

3% colder than normal since acquisition.  Because of the perating, selling and administrative expenses is the

he avy use of propanc for h".ﬂmg. propanc sales are consolidation of ¢ orporate functions of all the ac quired

ntr«-mc-i\ Wi .n’wr sensiive ”)(' majority ol prn :p.ln" ‘l. pane hu\mt’\u‘\




Management's Discussion and Ana I)'sis

Flectric

Electric Retail Sales
(000 mwh)

In 1996 re tail

100 electric mwh
\Jll'* &‘Yl W ‘,?-

i cven Yhnu“h
vunl}u'r during
the summer was
q\yrn\mutrl\ X
aoler than the
previous vear

Electric revenues

dn’h‘.{\l (! \lI.J thy

due to a decline in wholesale sales. Operating ome
decreased due to the \hghl deeTease in revenuces
combined with increases in grow +h related costs in
c\p.\ndml energy services marketing functions and
property taxcs. Property taxes increased sigmii anth
in 1996 due prmunl\ to changes South Dakota’s

tax regulations

1995 vs. 1994, In 1995, revenue INCTEASEs WeTt related
to a 5.19G increase in retail kwh sales over 1994 In
1995, the Company set 2 n¢ w record for p«-.sk electric
demand during the summer €X¢ ceding the previous peak
record set in 1991 by 8% The increase in electric
operating income reflects the higher re tail sales, offset by
shght!y hxgh«-r operating expenscs Maintenanoe expense
declined \llghll\ winle depreciation and property taxe

reflect the increase deprec iable plant

Narural Gas

Gas Throughput
(000 mmbiu ®

a One of the

pre dominant

factors aliecung the
Company s natur al gas
operations is weather
patterns during the
winter heating season
Because natural gas

is heavily used for

residential and

commercial heating,
the demand for this ‘-l’mlud «lrp«'mh upon weather
conditions. In 1996, the increase 1n natural gas revenucs
over 1995 re flects the eltects ol cooler we ather, .\l_ﬂh(‘.’
market prices for natural gas supply which are p.\w'-i
on 1o Customers through the purchase d gas adjustment

mechanism and 2 Jight increase in customers

The increase in gas operating income reflects a 7.3
InCrease throughput, offset by ~l|ght‘) higher operating
CXPeNses I he increase in other np«‘r,llm; cxpenses wWas
pr imarily due t growth-related costs in the expanded
energy serviees and marketng fund tions  Maintenance
r\p('u « decr J\l‘!‘ ~|lghl\‘. while prn}h iy taxes more ased

due to changes South Dakota tax regulations

1995 vs. 1994, Cooler weather patterns during
the heating season resulted in a 3.8% increasc in gas
revenues Natural gas revenues ing tude an overall rate
increase in South Dakota nuplrmrnhwi on November 15,
1994 and an overall increase in Nebraska effective

i}m‘. 1. 1995 The increase in operating INCOMe Was
related to a 3. 1% increase In thr -ughpm and effects

of rate increases, ofiset by ~l1ghl\ higher operating
expenses Vaintenance exXpense declined \hgh!!} while
depreciation ar | property taxes reflect the increase

dcpruuhlc plant.

(%%
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nujfac turing

Manufac turmg revenues

ind operating icom

1o the ('um’-.un S ownership interest

company that manutactures photogr iphic |

and imaging quipment used by high

processing laboratories ‘perating incom
decre ased when ¢ ompared 1o 1993 due
I

sales re sulting from manutactuy

e ht In

0s realized

ire related

oy ssing
volume photo
in 199¢

1o Jt\fl 1sed]

ing delass in produye

marily

ompany related

on the

!
development ( perating income in 1995 increased In
1)¢ over 1994 due 1o acquimitions and an Ncrease in
sales of . Nsting product lines
Other Incor SMatem. It
Othe me increased in 1994 over 945
due 1o 2 one-time SN realized by the ¢
1o the Cornerse transaction. T'h, Lan s attributed to
SETOUS prepayment 2t redy nption pPrem
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1996

businesses m
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£ activaties in 1996 inc reased

primarily Jue ¢ propane Wquisitions and
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avarlability of ihstantial cash and
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1799 million. $44 7 million and

1996, 1995 ind 1994
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1996 were
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related to the i quisition
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' 1
s, Ing twere refinanced by the

”h’

100 units 1o the public
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The Company's primary capital requirements ine lude the
funding of its energy business construction and expansion
programs, the funding of debt and preferred stock
retirements, sinking fund requirements and the tunding

of its corporate development and investment activities

I'he emphasis of the Company 's construction actisities

is 1o undertake those projects that most cthiciently serve
the expanding needs of its customer base, enhance

energy dehvery and reliability capabilities through system
replacement and provide for the reliability of energy
supply. Capital expenditure plans are subject to continual
review and mav be revised as a result of changing
cconomic conditions, variations in sales, environmental
requirements, investment opportunitics and other

ongoing considerations

i \p«‘n-hlun < for construction activities tor 1996,
19935 and 1994 were $35.2 million, $29.6 mullion

and §22.7 milhon. Construction expenditures during
the last three vears included expenditures related to an
operations center expected to provide enhanced
customer service capability, cost savings and operating
efficiencies through consolidation of activities and the
expansion Of the (’nm}ux v's natural gas system in

castern South Dakota. In addition, 1996 and 1995
included $9.8 million and $4.7 mullion of capital
expenditures related to propanc operations. Total
('\p('lldllulr\ for 1997, exiluding propanc operations,
are estimated to be $14.5 million. The majority of the
projected expenditures will be spent on enhancements

of the clectric and gas distribution systems. Estimated
electric and natural gas related construction expenditures
for the vears 1997 through 2001 are expected to !

$69.1 milhon. Nonregulated maintenance capital
expendities for 1997 are estimated 1o be $4.8 million
Estimated nonregulated maintenance capital expenditures
for the vears 1997 lhf-rug_h 2001 are 1‘\'\(‘\(«“’ to be
$18.8 million. Capnal requirements for the mandatory
retirement of long-term debt and mandatory preferred
stock \mLm; fund u‘llrmplh-n totaled $400,000,
$600,000 and $600,000 for the vears ended 1996, 1995
and 1994, respectively. It is expected that such

mandatory retirements will be $1.2 million i 1997,

$21.5 mullion in 1998, $14.0 million in 1999, $6.5
million in 2000 and $6.5 million in 2001. The Company
anticipates that future capital requirements will be met by
existing investments and marketable securities, internally

generated cash flows and available external financing

Competition and Business Risk

I'he electric and

natural gas industries continue to
undergo numerous transtormations, and the Company
I8 operating in an increasingly competiuve marketplace
The passage of the Nauonal | nergy l'ﬂll«) Act of 1992
has accelerated competition in the electric business by
promoting competition in the industry at the wholesale
level. Competition in the Company’s gas business

was accelerated with the passage of the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission’s (FERC) Order 636 w hich
resulted in an unbundling of gas supply and services

1o customers, or wpu.m-l_\ “pr iced sale and transportation

sCrvices

he changes in the electric business are expected to
be similar to those experienced in the natural gas
I'he FERC, which

regulates interstate and wholesale electric transactions,

business over the last few vea

has opened up transmission grids and mandated that
utilities must allow others equal access to utility
transnussion systems. Various state rrguhlnr) bodies

are also supporting initiatives to redefine the electric
energy market and are experimenting with retail wheeling
which gives some retail customers the ability to choose
their supplier of electnicity. Traditionally, utilities have
been vertically integrated, providing bundled energy
services to customers. The potential for continued
unl»umlhn; of energy services exists, alle wing customers
to buy their own electriaty and natural gas on the open

market and having it delivered by the local utility

The growing pace of competition in the energy industry
has been a primary focus of management over the last
tew vears. The Company's future financial performance
will be ||rp<'nc|('nt on the effective execution of npcr.lllng
strategies to address a more competitive and changing
energy marketplace. Business strategies focus on enhancing
the Company’s competitive position, on rxp.mdmg
energy sales and markets with new products and services

for customers and increasing sharcholder value. The
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('hx“imn\ has realigned all arcas of the busines rey « i whic b Cornerstone operates can significantly
support energy services and marketng tunctions. A lect the total imes sold by Cornerstone and the
new marketing plan, an expanded hine of energy products margins realized on such sales and, consequently,
and services, addinonal staft and new technologies are Cornerstone s results of operations
irt of the ( ompany s strategy tor provihing responsive
: The retas] propane business s a margin based business in
11 SUPETION CUSTOMET SCrvice ! : o
h gross pr pend on the excess of sales prices
To ~!n*n_’!hr n the Ce MPansy s compe I N, New CRVET Propans iy costs. L onse ut nthy, Cornerstone’s
technologies were added that enable emplovees to better profitability swall be sensitive to changes in wholesale
serve customers, he Company s w'-.l-,w;‘__ MCUIVITECS propane prices. Propan sad -w'n~.~§‘!\4(;'u market
to improve etficiency and customer responsiveness, and price of which can be subject to solatile 54n;n-hr-~l».xm
business processes are being reengineered to apply best to change suppiv or market conditions. As 1t
practices met wdologies. Long tern ~\L;§f\ CONTracts mas possible edhately Lo pass on to customers
hJ‘n been rencegotiated t WOT Custamers enorgy rapid esale cost of ‘un}um,\u‘!x
costs, and new al *..‘!vvv.“,u ¢ expenses and add noreases could reduce Cornerstone s gross profits
tmnnovative work IPProa hes
: Cornerstone's prohitability s affected by the competition
As described in Note 1 o the consolidated hinancial tor customers among all partiapants in the retail propane
statements, the Company complies with the provisions business. Some of Cornerstone’s competitors are larger

g Standards N\« or have greater inancal resources than Cornerstone

of Statement of Financal Account

(SFAS 71), "Accounting for the Etiects of Certamn Types Should a competitor attempt to increase market share
L
of Regulation™. SFAS 71 provides for the financial by reducing prices, Cornerstone s tinancial condition
reporting requirements of Company s regulated and results of operatior wild be materally adversely
clectric and natural gas operations which requires speaitis ffected  In addit propane competes with other
accounting treatment of certain costs and expenses that sources of energy, some of which are less costly tor
are related to the Company's regulated operations cquivalent energy va
Criteria that could give rise to the discontinuance of
" Fnergy distribut rowth will be increasingly important
SFAS 71 include (1 increasing competition that restrcts £ s I
. A ] to the Compar X tuture In addition to maintaining
the Company's ability 1o establish prices to recover \ 1
g ' : iy competitive posstion tn clectric, natural gas anc
specific costs and (2) a significant change in the manner o
4 : propanc distriout businewes, the Company intends
in which rates are set by regulators trom cost based ! i
1 Y 11 Loy seck New i tments aud 3 ns that have
regulation to another torm of regulation. The Compar
j . ; long term grisat ten? W such investments and
periodically reviews these ariteria to ensure the continuing
i TRy 4T } reased Fisk in comparison to

“i’i'h‘"““” of SFAS 71 1s appropriate. Base d on a current
esses, they ofles

evaluation of the various factors and conditions that are K j )

« \pﬁtcd to impact tuture cost recovery, the Company ol o b ; e

believes that its regulatory assets, including ¢ related

to generation, are probable of tuture recovery

Weather conditions have a significant impact on the

demand for propane tor both heatung and agricultural

purposes. Many customers of Cornerstone rely heavily

on propanc as a h-‘.mn:.v fuel. Actual weather conditions -
can vary substantially from vear to vear, significantly of $G5 ' g f o Sharcholder
affecting Cornerstone’s finanacal performance " o ARG Sy ."
}llr‘h\'l more, varaatuons in weather in one or mor bacha T




Report of Management

The management of Northwestern Public Service
Company is responsible for the integrity and objectiviry
of the financial information contained in this annual
report. The consolidated financial statements, which
necessar ly include some amounts whuch are based on
informed ;udgmvnh and estimates of management, have
been prepared in conformity with generally accepted

accounting principles

In meeting this responsibility, management maintains a
system of internal accounting contre ols which is de signed
to provide reasonable assurance that the assets of the
Company are safeguarded and that transactions are
executed in accordance with management s authorization
and are recorded properly for the preparation of financal
statements. This system is supporte -d bv written p«h\ s,
selection and training of qualified personnel, an appropriate
segregation of re ~pun~t|uh!n s withir: the organization and
a program of internal auditing, The Board of Directors,
through its Audit Committee which 1s comprise d entrely
of outside directors, oversees management’s re sponsibilities
for financial reporting. The Audit committee meets
regularly with management, the internal auditors and

the independent puhlu accountants to make inquiries

as to the manner in which each is performing its
responsibilities. The independent public accountants

and the internal audit stafl have unrestricted access to
the Audit committee, without management’s presence,
to discuss auditing, internal accounting control and
financial reporting matters.

Arthur Andersen LLP, an independent public accounting
firm, has been engaged annually to perform an audit

of the Company’s financial statements. Their audit is
conducted in accordance with generally accepted audiur
standards and includes examining, on a test basis,
supporting evidence, assessing the Company’s accounting
principles and significant estimates made by management,
and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation
to the extent necessary to allow them to report on the
fairness. in all material respects, of the operating results
and financial condition of the Company.

At i

Merle D. Lewis
President and Chief Executive Officer

WKW

Richard R. Hvlland

Executive Vice President

Report of Independent
Public Accountants

Iders and Board of |
Northwestern Publi

To the Stackho hrectors of

yrvice L ampany

We have audited the accompanving consolidated

balance sheets of NORTHWESTERN PUBLIC SERVICE
COMPANY (a Delaware corporation) AND SUBSIDIARIES
1996 and 1995, and the related

of income and retained earnings,

as of December 31
consolidated statements

and cash flows for cach of the three vears in the prrlnd

ended December 31, 1996 These financial statements
are the re ~p~m~|?nk:7\ of the € ompany s management
Our responsibility s to express an opinion on these

hinancial statements based on our audits

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally
accepted auditing standards. Those standards require

that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting prinaples used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as
¢ ulu.umL the overall financial statement presentation
We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis
for our opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above
present fairly, in all material respec ts, the financal position
of Northwestern Public Service Company and Subsidiaries
as of December 31, 1996 and 1995, and the results of
their operations and their cash flows for each of the three
years in the period ended December 31, 1996, in conformity
with g gencrally accepted accounting prinaples.

//bﬂn Apdoae—LLP

Minneapolis, Minnesota

January 31, 1997




Consolidated Statements qflncomc and Retained Earnings

Years Ended December 31
1985 1994
Operating Revenues:
Propane $ 33883031 § -—
Electric “ 74 857.501 73,077 431
Natural gas 3 64,482 943 62,141,382
Manutactunng 26,746,847 22,047,241
L SA009.34) 204970322 157,266,054
Operating Expenses:
Propane gas soid 18,527,061
Fuel and purchased power 14,304,791 14 552,637
Purchased natural gas soid 46430023 46,351,422
Manutactunng cost of goods sold 17,162,626 13.9%6.217
Other operating expenses 43,190,237 27117519
Maintenance 3 6.019.601 6,169,835
Depreciation and amortization - 14,633,154 12,438 501
Property and other taxes 6.605.660 6,103,903
166,873,153 126,730,094
: S — E— - — S ———
Propane 5604 307 -
Electne 26,003,006 25,661,632
Natural gas 3,861,608 2,540,091
Manufacturng 2628248 2334237
38.097.189 30.535.960
interest Expense, net = T(11634483)  (9.6€9829)
investment income and Other R RAEYS 3029376 2443420
income Before Income Taxes - ¥ T 23an02 00 230955
Income Taxes (10.126.433) (7,869.343)
Net income 19,305,569 15440208
Minonty interest on Preferred Securmes of
Subsickary Trust 1.056.250 —
Drvdends on Cumulative Preferred Stock 258.939) (119,888)
Eamings on Common Stock 17,990,380 15,320,320
Retaned Eamings, beginning of year 55373112 52,873.772
Dwidends on Common Stock 7. 817 14 204 450) (12,820,980)
Retained Eamings, end of year 43 346 $ 59159042 $ 55373112
Average Shares Outstanding ) N 0122 8130581 7677232
Eamings Per Average Common Share $ 221 $ 200
Dividends Declared Per Average Common Share § $ 1746 $ 1670

See Nates o Consolsdated Financial Statement




Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended December 31
1985 1954
Operating Activities:
Net income § 26053800 § 15305569 $ 15440208
Rtems not aftecting cash
Depreciation and amortization 19414 068 14633 154 12,438,501
Deferred income taxns 5.5832.313 2.540.385 1509619
Investment tax credts 561.278 (563.311) (564,801)
Changes in current assets and habites, net
of effects from acquistions
Trade accounts recenvable 332 (3.897.932) (1,057.563)
inveniories $374 454 (327.160) (1.447,191)
Other current assets 4,308,027 {2641,018) (259,826)
Accounts payable 5,712,431 (1,718.666) 2699294
Acorued tares 4621014 937,553 (1,487 575)
Accrued nterest 23477 1,741,160 (30,991)
Otner current kabdites 3328632 421690
Other, net 03 2.0285%4 (1,392 444)
Cash flows from operating activities 60,903.017 35.366.960 26.268.921
Iinvestment Activities:
Property additions 5.170.02¢ (29.636,745) (22,680,856)
Purchase of noncurrer! nvestments, net 107 425554 (5,669.229) (1,386,178)
Purchase of net assets, net of cash acquired 3481 000 (109.528,168) -
Purchase working captal adjustments, net (10.607,114) -
Acquisiton refated costs 2,040,000 (5.405.328) -
Cash flows for investment activities (160,846,584 (24,067.034)
Financing Activities:
Dividends on common and preferred stock 18.246.762 (14,463,389) (12,540 868)
Minority interest on preferrad securtes of subsehary trust 2,7R2% (1,056,250) -
Issuance of long-term debt 21553811 86595 820 1,100,000
Repayment of long-term debt 333.958 (3,156,699) 1677.500)
Issuance of preferred securtes o' subsidiary trust 31,213261 -
Issuance of preferred stock 3,650,000 -
Retrement of prefermed stock 10.00 {30,000 (30,000)
Issuance of common Stock 31022182 -
Short-term borrowngs (repayments 35,500,000 (6,303.000) §.800,000
Cash flows from (for) financing activities 37.73 127.478.925 (2.748.368)
Comersione Propane Partners Formation Transactions:
Acquistion of CGi Holdings. net of $2.568 000 of cash acquired 63 952 482 - -
issuance of Comerstone Propane Partners common nits 15 804,13 - uia
issuance of long-term dedt - =
Repayment of long-term dedt and short-term DOMoWNgs 209570969 - -
Other fees ang expenses 553 650 - -
Cash flows from Comnerstone Propane
Partners formation transactions 102.717.029 — —
Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 1999308 (546 481)
Cash and Cash Equwvalents begnning of year 13 2552612 3,098,093
Cash and Cash Equivalents, end of year $ 36790238 $ 4551313 $ 2552612
Supplementai Cash Flow information:
Cash pad dunng e year 'or
Income taxes $ €200 § 5972200 $ 73819
interest $ 18644802 $ 8381217 $ 85887901
NonCash ransactons durng the year for
Assumption of Gedt as part of acqustions § 149516 144 § 2344803 $ -

Ser Notes 1o Com rodazed Fimancral Seatement




Consolidated Balance Sheets

Eectrc
Natsral gas
Propane
Manutactunng

Less-Accumuiated Segprecaton

Current Assets
Cash 30 cash equivalents
Trade accounts recevadie. net
inventones
Defarred gas costs

Other

Other Assets
nvestments
Deferred charges ang othe
Gooowdl and other ntanglies net

Common stock aguty

Norreceemade Cumuiatve Dréterec S0

Fedeemabie cumulatve prefermed sIck

Company 2Digatec mancatonly redeematie
securty of TuSt roIdng solely Darent Cebentures

Long-term gedt

Preferred stock of subsiciary '
Minority mierest n SUOSGa es i
Long-term gedt of subsidares < ; BIL 24
44278415
et et e e — ——————

Commitments and Contingencies (Notes 8. 9, 10) ) = - _ H) _ IS T
Current Liabilities

Commerca paper

Long-term dedt due within one yeur

Accounts payabe

Accrued taxes

Accrued interest i
Other

“Deferred Cradits:
Accumuiated deferrad noome 1axes
Unamortized nvesimen! 'ax Credts :
Other

See Naies 1o Consolsdated Financial Statement

HY



Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(1) Signi’itanr Accounting Policies —

Nature of Operations
!

Northwestern Public Service is an investor-owned
diversified energy distribution company W ith core
operations engags d in the propane, clectric and natural
gas industries. The Company s vng;gml in the r--;uhh-d
uulu\ huv.m‘\\ of pl’--iw Ton, pun hase . transmission,
distribution and sale of clectriaty and the delivery of
natural gas The Company serves 33,600 electric
customers in castern South Dakota and 77,478 natural
g.l\ customers :n castern \nulh PJakota .md u'ntl'al
Nebraska To provide baseload electric power, the
Company jomntly owns three coal fired generating
planl- with other utilities. Through the acquisitions
of Synergy Group Incorporated (Svnergy) and Myers
Propane Gas Company {Myers) in 1995 and Empire
Energy Corperation (Energyi in 1996, the Company 1s
rngagml m retail propane distribution business located
throughout the United States. On December 17. 1996,
2 wholly owned subsidiary ac qusruf CGl Hnl«‘m;\. In¢
(Coast) and combined the propane distribution businesses
of Coast, Energy, Myers and Svoergy (the Partnership
Formation) into Cornerstone Propanc, L.P.(the
Operating Parwnership), a Delaware limited panm-nhxp
and a subsidiary of Carnerstone Propane Partners, L.P
(Cornerstone), a Delaware limited parmcr\hlp, formed
to acquire and operate these propane businesses and
assets. Cornerstone and the Operating l'annrr-hlp are
collectively referred to herein as the Partnership. On
December 17, 1996, as part of an initial puNu offering
{1IPO), Cornerstone sold a rotal of 9,821,000 common
units (Common Units) representing limit.d partner
interests. The Company through its majority owned
subsidiaries retained an effective 2% general partner
interest and a 39% limited pann«-r\hxp interest in the
Partnership. A w holly owned subsidiary of the Company
serves as the gcm-ral partner (Genera! Partner) of the
Partnership and manages and operates the Partnership’s
business. (For a detailed description of the Parmership
Formation and related transactions, see Note 2). The
Company’s manufacturing operations are ¢ -.mpn\nl of
Lucht Inc., a2 wholiy owned subsidiary that develops,
manufactures and markets multi-image phe stographic
printers and other related equipment

Bases Conselidation

The accompanving consolidated financial statements
include the accounts of Northwestern Public Service
Company and all wholly and majority owned subsidianies,
including the Partor rship All significant intercompany
halances and transactions have been eliminated from

the consolidated financial statements The Company s
regulated businesses are subject to various state and
federal agency rv;uhn« n. The public unitholders’ interest
in Cornerstone’s net assets subsequent to the Partnership
Formation 1s reflected as a minornty interest in the
consolidated balance sheets. For purposes ol determining
the minority interest in Cornerstone, all 9,821,000
Common Units held by the public are considered to be

outstanding as of December 1996

se of I stimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with e nerally a u'plnl accounting pring iples requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the repe srted amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date
of the finandial statements and the reps wted amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting prn«-i
Actual results could differ from those estimates

Revenue Roe

sanition and Gas Costs:

Electric and natural gas revenues are based on billings
rendered to customers rather than on meters read or
energy delivered. Customers are billed monthly on a
cvcle basis Revenues from propane sales are rnugmlul
pnnnpall\ when fuel products are shipped or delivered
1o customers. Manufacturing revenue is rruvgmlrd as

equipment is shlppcd or delivered to customers

The commadity cost portion of natural gas purc hased
from wholesale suppliers but not yet billed to customers
Is < mrgrd to deferred gas costs This account is
~uh~cqurnli_\ CTe
are billed for natural gas used in prior periods This

ted in future periods as customers

method has the approximate effect of matching costs with
revenues in any financal reporting prnnd The demand
cost portion of natural gas costs, which is u.mpnscd of
numMerous components, is expensed as incurred. The
Company and its subsidiaries have propane od natural
gas supply agreements with various ‘upphcrs for the
purchase of these products in the normal course of

their ope rations
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Hlowance for Funds sed I):.{:zh/ Construction

The allowance for funds used during construction
includes the costs of equity and borrowed funds used to
hinance construction which are capitalized in sccordance
with rules prescribed by the Federal § nergy Regulatory
Commussion (FERC) In 1996, 1995 and 1994 allowance
tor equity funds was $95,000, $134,000 and $17,000
Allowance for borrowed funds for 1996, 1995 and 1994
was $83.000, 5362000 and $39.000

Cash Fguivalents:

he Company generally considers all highly liquid
investments purchased with a maturity of three months

or less to be cash « quivalents

Depreciation and Haintenance

Depreciation is ¢ omputed using the straight-line method
based on the estimated useful lives of the various classes
ol property “rpn Gation Proviions, as a percentage of

the average halance of de preciable properts, were 4.0

tn 1996, 3 619, in 1995 and 3.39°5 1n 1994 The
percentages for 1996 and 1995 include propane related

d«'pu'u.mnn provision and de preciable property whose

estimated usefu] lives prinapally range from 5 1o 40 vears

Depreciation rates inc lude a provision for the ( ompany's

Jun of the estimated ¢ Osts to deg ommission !hl- ¢ coal
hred generating plants at the end of the usetul life of cach
plant. The annual Provision for such costs is included in
depreciation expense, while the accumulated provisions

are included in other deferred ¢ redits

The costs oF mainte nance, repairs and replacements

ol minor prup«-rt} Hems are L}'-Jf;! d to mamtenance
t'\'k'n\l‘ accounts. Casts of renewals and h.»m-rmcm\

of electric and natural £3s propertv units are ¢ lur_)_'ml

10 property accounts. The costs of units of electric

and natural £3s property removed from service. net

of removal costs and salvage, are charged 1o ac umulated
depreciation. No profit or loss is re ognized in connection
\\lth nnhnar) retirements of -lrprn uM(' l"(‘l tric and
natural gas property

Goodwill and Other Intangibles

The excess of the cost of businesses acquired over

the fair market value of all tangible and ntangible assets
acquired, net of lisbilities assumed, has been recorded
as goodwill which is hrmg amortized on a straight line
basis over 40 vears, Other intangibles, ¢ onsisting

principally of costs of covenants not to compete, are
being amortized over the « stimated periods benefited

which do not exceed 10 ve ars. Goodwill and other
ntangibles are reflected net of 2. umulated amortization
at December 31, 1996 and 1995 of §1 199 000 and

STUISK 000

It 1< the Company’s policy to review property, goodwill,
and other intangible assets tor possible Imparment
whenever events or ¢ hanges in arcumstances indicate
that the «arrving amount of such assets mav not be |
recoverable. f such review indicates that the (.l”‘vl();

AMOUnt s NOL recove !.li'i", it s the ( ompany s ,)nlh v to

red the carrving amount of these assets to tair value
Invest nts and Farrd T /
Financial Instruments

The Company s inve stments consist primanly of short
I

maturity hixed 1 ome secunties and ¢ nr‘mmh pre ferred
nd commaon stocks. In addition. the Company has
mvestments in privately held entities and ventures, safe
harbor leases and various money market and rax exempt
mvestment programs. These nvestments are accounted

for m sccordance with Statement of Financial Accounting

Standards No 115 (SFAS 11 2}, "Accounting for Certain

Investments in Debt and Equity Securities ™ SFAS | 15

requires that certam inve stmients
}

secuntics be rog

in debt and « quity

ted at fair valug

The ( Ompany’s securities are classified under
the proviions of SFAS 115 As of December 31, 1996,

unrealized gain of

the fair value, cost and the gross
the Company's available for ale investments were

$31,742,000, $31.740.000 and $2 0(0) for preferred
Stock investments and s 16,264,000, $1,118,000 and
$15.1

!)('\ CIrber I .

+6, 000 tor marketable CquIty securities, As of
1995, the fair value, cost and the gross
unrealized gain of the Company's available (or sale
nvestments were $37,746,000 s 37,592,000 and

$ 154,000 for preferred stock investments and
$9,892.000, $1,271.000 and $8,621,000 for marketable
cquity secunities. The unrealized gain, net of tax, at
December 31, 1996 and 1995, was $9.846 000 and
$5,704 000, respectively. Held 1o maturity securities
are reported at cost, which ipproximate  far value and
at December 31, 1994 and 1995 were $111,327.000

ar $4. 769 000




Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

The Company uses the specitic identification method tor
determining the cost basis ol its investments in available
for sale securities. Gross proceeds and realized gains and
losses on sales of its available tor sale securities were not

material in 1996 and 1995

Based on current market rates for debt of similar credit
quality and remaining maturities or quoted market prices
for certain issues, the face value of the Company's long

term debt approximates its market value

Income laxes:

Deferred income taxes relate primarily to the difference
between book and tax methods of drprn 1ating property,
taxable income derived from safe harbor leases, the
difference in the recognition of revenues for book and

tax purposes, and natural gas costs w hich are deferred for

book purposes but « \pense d currently tor tax purposes

For book purposes, investment tax credits were deferred
and are being amortized as a reduction of income tax
expense over the useful lives of the property which

vencrated the credits

Regulatory Assets and Liabilities:

The Company is subject to the provisions of Statement
of Financial Accounting Standards No. 71 (SFAS 71),
“Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of
Regulations.” Regulatory assets represent probable futur
revenue to the Company associated with certain costs
which will be recovered from customers through the
ratemaking process Regulatory liabilities represent
probable future reductions in revenues associated with
amounts that are to be credited to customers through
the ratemaking process

If all or a separable portion of the Company’s operations
becomes no longer subject to the provisions of SFAS 71,
an evaluation of future recovery from related regulatory
assets and liabilities would be necessary. In addition,

the Company would determine any impairment to the
carrying costs of deregulated plant and inventory assets

Reclassifications

Certain 1995 and 1994 amounts have been reclassified to
conform to the 1996 presentation. Such reclassifications
had no xmp.hl an et moome or Common stock c‘qml\ as

previously reported

(2) Master Limited Partnership
Offering and Business Acquisitions —

Haster Limited Partnership Offering

On December 17, 1996, a wholly owned subsidiary

of Northwestern Growth ( OrpoTaton a nlum-d Coast
Immediately after the acquisition the Company combined
the propane distribution businesses of Coast, Energy,
Muyers and Synergy into Cornerstons As part of an IPO
on the same date, Cornerstone sold a total of 9,821,000
Common Units at a price to the public of $21 a unit
Cornerstone’s capital consists of 9.821.000 Common
Units, 6,597,619 subordinated units (Subordinated Units)
representing limited partner interc and a 1% gcn:'r.ll
partner interest. The Company’s majority owned
subsidiaries own all 6,597,619 Subordinated Units and an
aggregate 2% general partner interest in the Partnership,
or a combined 41.4% effective interest in the Partnership

The net proceeds of $191.8 million from the sale of
9,821,000 Common Units of Cornerstone and the net
proceeds from the issuance of §220 million face value
of Cornerstone Senior Notes were used to repay term
and revolving debt of Coast, Energy and Synergy,
including accrued interest and any prepavment premiums
which were assumed by the Partnership. In addition, the
preferred stock of Synergy was redeemed at a premium.
As a result of these repavments, the Company recorded
a one-time after tax gain of §.19 per share from the
prepavment of the term debt and redemption of
preferred stock investiaent in Synergy

The Partnership makes distributions to its partners

with respect to cach fiscal quarter of the i’.srlm-r.\hlp in
an aggregate amount equal to its Ay ailable Cash for such
quarter. Available Cash generally means, with respect to
any fiscal quarter of the Partnership, all cash on hand at
the end of such quarter plus all additional cash on hand
as of the date of determination resulting from borrowings
\u‘quurm to the end of such qu.lrlrr. less the amount
of cash reserves established by the General Partner in
its reasonable discretion for future cash requirements
These reserves are retained for the proper conduct of
the Partnership's business, for the pavment of debt
principal and interest and for distributions during the
next four quarters.




Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Ihstributions by the Partnerst p, in nount equal t Phe Partnershup will make distributions of 1ts Available
HOP5 of us Avarlable Cash, will generaliv be made 958 Lash approximately 45 davs atter the end of each quarter
to the ( on and Subordinated umitholders and 2 nding March, June, September and December to holders
tott I rs. Distnibutions are s tt tr rd on the apphicable res wrd dates
nment of mcentive distributions in th nt Available
\ '3 \~tl°i~‘(’ arteriy Distr o t $.594 on al ‘
mits. To the extent there 1s sut nt Available Cash. the On August 15, 1995, the Company »l-rn‘;hhvf!’u'
holders of Common Units have the right to recene the quisition of Swnergy, a retail distributor of propane
Minimum Qu plus any a4 ATages MWhery tanad 152 retal branches « rving ,\H»r-n\xln.m'l}
prior to th ¢ Casl ders of 2000 (M stomers in 23 states, primanily in suburban
Subordinated | ts W ACCT U d rura s of t} wstern and south central regions
irrearages ltor any quarter alter the Subordmation Per " t the | ted States, Ir omunction with the nn.nhmun,
s detined below ), and Subordinated Units w 1 the ( ! ert retail property outlets wo
W CTUC anv arrearages with respect to distributions for rey, W vas later acquired in October 1996
Ny quarter .
. St saction represented an initial
generally ext int N Invest nt by the Company of approximately
the first dav of any quarter beginning r after ) ' on, but after the sale of certain retail
December 31, 2001 in re spedt which (a) distributions propert thets, the total net cash ac quisition imvestment
of Available Cash from operating surplus equal or exces v the Company was §1 & million. The ( ompany made
the Minir im Quarterly Dists on on cach of t bt and preferred stock investments in SYN Inc., the
outstanding Common and Subordinated units for cach of nuty ¢ Ftoacquire Svnergy. Northwestern Growth
the three conse utive four-quarter pernodds « ale { atior ™ ¢ Company s whollv owned
preceding such date, (b) the adjusted operating surplus ibmidiaries, owned contr tSYN Inc common stock
_-‘xnn!rvf“,';7‘1‘;-..('~ o the three consecutive four JArter LT IHSLON Was Nt tor under the !-‘u.!mu'
periods immediately preceding such date equals or nethod ot a nting. [he total net purchase price was
exceeds the Minimum Quarterly Distributyor wh rised of consderation pad of $105.6 mullion cash,
ol the Common and Subordinated units as tr ated SSULAY ! On In oy term debt and the
nstribution on the general pares t rta ! LT .:,:i~':..r|nng term
Partnership during such periods ar there are bt The cos xcess of the fair value of the net
wtstanding Common Unit arrearages tan 2ibie and intangible assets acquired and the costs
) aited to a 2 the debt financing for the acquisition
In addition. 1,649,405 Suburdinates W $31.7 million have been recorded as intangible assets
into Common Units tor any quarter fir n or aft are being amortized on a str ught line method over
I i1 190 4.0 ¢ 24
Dece :.:?u r3l, IYYY and an additional 1,649,305 $0 vears The allocation of the inxni).l\n' price to the
Subordinated Units wall convert into Commeoen Unit ot ties of Synerpy was based on fair
tor anv quarter ending on or after December 31, 206

{ the related assets and habilities. The ( ompans
(a) distributions of Available Cash from opes ! i
it (3) distributions of Available Cash from ope e asserted claims under the acquisition agreement for
or > m the outstandine A i i
~urpiu~ cach of the outstanding st closing adjustments related 1o the wquisition of
Subordinated units equal or excecd the Minimun

wergy. If these clums are successtul, an adjustment ¢

Quarterly Distribution tor cach of the thres nseCutive i nsideration paid for the acquisition could result
tour-quarter per s unmediate!y preceding such date

(b) the adjusted operating surplus d during th- Company's investments in SYN Inc. were funded
immediately preceding two consecutive four quarter rimarily by financings undertaken in 1995 During the
periods equals or exceeds the Minimum Quarterh third quarter of 1995, the ( pany issued $60 million

Distribution on all of the Commion

of 1ty general mortgage bona . due \lh'_“" i j“ﬂ;.
units outstanding during that period and (¢) there are $ muthon «

! Ares of N ) preterred securities of
no arrearages on the Common Units subn m trust and 12 mulhion shares of common stock




Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Un Decen the i riv (3) Short-lerm Borrowings —

ontrol of Myers through the 1s {47 890 shares
|.!x|"|.f",x-',".-b AN | 1 Yor \ ' ma s short '1':1)‘1!’\! ‘Zl‘,,‘l !.:!,]"'
‘u““‘: senl L\ \ ANA AN« ] ['t;‘\f s intoermm hinand ing
of propane sery approximat $ SO ' rate purposes. The bank | ans may be
|:;tl Aroun i Sandusky, €0 The total A rt-tern nes of credit H ¢ "”‘P'”“ >
$4 .8 milhon was compr i of the « ' watlable are $24 million at
inil e fina . " I he ( ipany pavs an annual fee
The cost in excess of fair va f the net assets acq tstanding at December 31
f $1.9 mullion has been dlasatied a ‘ {as & ) At December 31, 1996, the Company
betr Amortized o0 tragnt 12 + A . ' BpeT Borrowings At
) ( snv had out fing
On October 199 ( . I
acquisition of Energy, a retail distributor of pr Arie
Energy mamt 1 168 retail branches serving approxamat (4) long-Tlerm Debrt —
| 0. 000 customers 11 states | N theast
and midwest regrons of th ] Ntat The ] S ant ) f the ( \ nd gas
;"v‘.;h;'uu price ol approximatey $ 120 mullon was it S LR ttot en of the indentures
mprised of cash, assumption of certain habalities irng general mortgage | aned | it
including long-term debt of $94 million, and transacti ontrol obligations. G tzage bonds of the
related costs. The 1 in excess of the fair va of th Company man ¢ ! i'-""‘ t
net t [ lassified as ‘:<nni". H carnings a ther pr sons of the mortgage indenture
and 1s ber Line method over he \ ! t il
$0) ve « T1 - ¢ to t rigage " 'r o s 3t
acquired assets and labilities of Energy was based ) nher thous
fair value of the related assets and habiln e 3
Senes Due ey 35
Had the acquisitions of Coast, Energy Myers and Genera moty
Synergy and the Partnership Formation occurred on 384 $ 1500¢ § 1S
January 1, 1995, combined unandited pr rra results e /s
99 g
for the ve ended December Y96 ar 5., as it . P - &6 A
prescribed under Accounting Prin es Board Opimon o "2 2 A &2 AN
No. 16 (APB 16), “Business Combinations,” «ould have Poiut RGaton
been: Revenues $770. 031 000 and $620 887 (X o1 r Co. ND 2023 7
income $18.771.000 and $16. 437 000 and carnin -~ ; g . 4 4
per share $2.10 and $1 .84 The pro forma disclosures s e e i
required under APB 16 are not indicative of pa $18385
future operating results. Since the acquisity i :
In "t s1th the Par o rmat
Partnership Formation, the Compamy has impiemented '
significant cnst reduction measures prinapally related
to elimination of certain « mplovee positions, <o " o
; ts of the

callv identified

Imuustrative expensces and other spedt

operating expenses that have not been reflected in the
£

g
pro forma information under the provisions of APB 16 i e
pavabie semi-annualls ! mature in the vear 2010 with
cight equal annual instaliments beginning m the vear 2003
I'he Partners mav, at PLONS ar inder coertan
circumst es following t sposit § assets b
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lullmn! 1o offer to prepay the Notes, in whole orin
nent CONLAMnSs restrcive cove

part The Note agrees

.|H‘!.. At

the incurrence of add

Partnership

i Y\;-im; (a) restricnons ot

tnonal ind dness, (b) res nctions

o consolidated

interest rate of 8 Borrowings under the agreement
ire collateralized by all recenvables, inventonies, prope rey

Lucht and are nonrecourse o the

ind other assets of

L ompans

on the ratio of sofndal wh Tow t
- \ 1 . SY N Inc. had a credit agreement wath a bank whereby
interest expense of the Partng r<hup. as dehined, and (©) :
. ' it could borrow up to $30 million ip revolving loans, The
" r ens ans and mmestments
tacihity was repard in conjunction with t} l’unu'r\hlp
merger nsol yonis. sales o assets and ¢
: : Formation, A balance of $21,342,320 was outstanding
transa-tions. Generally, as long as n detault exists ) )
i P inder the tacthity a { December 31, 1995
d result. the Partnership s permitted to make
"}' - nons Dot 1Ore ireque ¥ "‘“"l“"‘“‘"'\ ' [ he balance ot other NONIedours ~§v"! u\-'m;'rm-l
an amount not xceed available cash, as delined, tor i the remaining debt assumed and 1ssued from Coast
) ' » { 1 ]
the frately preceding calendar quarter Fnergy, Myers and Synergy a quisitions of $8,072,000
bl = andd €3.415 000 at December 31, 1996 ind 1995
fhe Partnershap also entere tor 2 Bank Credit Faalitny :
in December 1996 with a group of « mmercial bank \nnual scheduled consolidated retirements of long term
The Bank Credit Faality consists ot a $50 milhon Working debt during the next five vears are $1,244,000 in 1997
\ ;;-"1;\'1'&! TR 1118 l:!J\‘ﬁV\'n:'}'I.«:n Aquisition ? SO0 (06 ain 1998 \:J.MNHN,‘;‘”}-J\.«: S S0 (OO0
aciity to fina: 'n’wiulb DUSINCeSS ,.«!ui\:? ons “u g} in (M) m.i S6, 500 AR 2001
were $10.445 000 of borrowings outstanding under the
Working Capital Facility at December 3 1996 There = ¢ .
& ! (5) (uplml Stock Transactions and Retained
were no outstanding borrowings on t Acquisition
Farnings Availability —
Facilizy at December 31 1996 | he HI.’-\"!‘!”lIA':.' *
bears interest at a v rate tied to a certan Furodollar As part of inanang the Syaergy acquisiion the
o i > " lus 3 varable marain for vith =2 .
index or prime rate, plus a vanable margin & T either rate Company issued million shares of common stock
which d is upon the Partner ships ratio ol conse wlated 1
hich depends upon the Partnerships ra n A e Company also issued 1.3 nudlion shares of 8 1/8
debr t msolidated cash tlow. The Bank Creant Fac . '
3 g ) preferred soc { substediars trust which mature in
matures in December 1999 The Hank ( fit Facihity ;
N Ne iber ) f s the Myers acquisition, the
is collateralized by substantially all the assets o Ui v )
, ) ) Compar wed 42,890 shares of common stock and
Partnershup and ranks pan passu wit? the First Mortgag ) )
—— 11 500 shares of redeemable cumulative prrlrrrul stock
Notes. The Bank Credit Facility contams restrictine
Py rree wkotr ¥ I . - .
covenants applicable to the Partnership, ncluding () Preferred stock transactions for the three year ended
restrictions on the incurret i addinional indebtedness, cember 31, 1996, have als ncluded redemptions
(b restrictions on the ratio of o nsolidated cash flow to satisty mandatory sinking fund requirements. The
tos consolidated interest cxpense ol the Partne r‘hgp. as foll ng table sur arizes the .l‘ll'.ll stock transactions
defined. and (¢} restrictions on certain liens, loans ar that d during the vear: (in thousands)
InVestmenis, payments, Mergers msolidations, sales Comm Adahona
of assets and other transacuons They also require that the Stock Pad in Capdal
Partnership mamntain a rato of total tunded indebtednes $31.220 356 595
o« unu.in!.ﬂni Cashy ﬂ' w. as dehined. Goene ll.' s tong as
no default exists or would resuit, tie Part <hip s - L s —
‘ $31 220
permitted to m ike cash quarteriy distributions in an D
ynount not to exceed Available Cash, as detine )
preferred stock of ubsudiary s :(1f¢lﬂl.|“ll at the
1 ucht Inc. has a credit agreement with 4 bank wherein stion of the Company There were Y 506 shares of
mav borrow up to $8 million i revolving ind term ferred ston k outstanding at December 31, 1996
loans. Balances of $3, 290,000 and §4 802,500 were § 1995 The p aock was redeemed in
>

n

Outstar

December 31

indder the

1996 and 1995

revoliving ”." term loan as of
it 2 werghted average
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In December 1996, the Company s Board of Directors
declared, pursuant to a st kholders” rights plan, a
dividend distribution of one Right on eac h outstanding
share of the Company s common stock. Each Right
becomes exercisable, upon the occurrence of certain
events, at an exercise price of $100 per share, subject to
adjustment. The Rights are currently not exercisable and
will be exercisable only if a person or group of affiliated
or associated persons ( Acquiring Person) cither acquires
(Mnrr«hlp of 15% or more of the Company 's common
stock or commences a tender or exchange offer that
would result in ownership of 15% or more In the event
the Company is acqu red in a merger or other business
combination transaction or 50%: or more of its
consolidated assets or carnings power ar sold, cach Right
entitles the holder to receive such number of shares of
common stock of the Acquiring Person having a market
value of two times the then current exercise price of the
ngh( The Rights, which expire in December 2006, are
redeemable in whole, but not in part, at a price of $.01
per Right, at the Company 's option at any time until any
Acquiring Person has a quired 15% or more of the
Company's common stock

(6) Common and Preferred Stock Equity —

The following table summarizes the Company s common
and preferred stock equity at December 31 (dollars in
thousands, except par value)

v 1985
Common Stock Equity:
Common stock. $3 50 o value
8.520.122 shares outstandng § N2 $ 31220
Aggtonal pad-n capial 56 59¢ 56.595
Retanad earmngs 66 144 59,159
Unveaiized gam on nvestments. ne! 338 5704
$183.805 $152.678
Cumulstive Preferred Stock:

$100 par vanse 1,000,000 shares
authorzed. 37 800 shares outsianong

Norradeemable — & 12% Senes $2.600

Redeemabie —

5 1/4%, Serws

§ 12% Seres 7 1,150
$317% $3.760

{7) Income Taxes —

Income tax expense is comprised of the tollowing (in
t ! £

thousands)

¥ ’,995 199‘

Federal ncome
Current tax expense  § § 7848 $6.522

Deferred tax
expense 583 2540 1.508
investment tax credd (563) (565)
State income 372 300 403
§15 418 $10.126 $7.869

I'he following table reconciles the Company’s effective

income tax rate to the federal statutory rate

199 1995 1954
Federal statutory rate 5 3% %
State income, net of
taderal beneft : — -
Amortization of
investment tax cradt 1 2) (2
Daidends recenved
deduction 1 (5 3
Other, net < 6 K
34% 34%

The components of the net deterred federal income tax
lability recognized in the Company's Consolidated
Balance Sheet are related to the following temporary

differences at December 31 (in thousands)

1996 19495

Excess tax depreciaton §77.03 $(26 252)
Sate hartor leases 5630 {7.060)
Property basis and ke dfferences 480 (7.526)
Asset sales 396 {4,366
Regulaiory assets EER) {4.052)
Reguiatory kabites £,188 4189
Unbiled revenue 5% 3857
Unamorized invesiment tax Credt 349 340
Urrealizad gan on nvestments 5.302 (3.071)
Other, net 373 2876)
$(70.534 $(43 666)

(8) Jointly Owned Plants —

The Company has an ownership interest in three major
electric generating plants, all of which are operated by
other utility companies. The Company has an undivided
interest in these facilities and is responsible for its
proportionate share of the capital and operating costs
while being entit led to its proportionate share of the
power generated The Company’s interest in ea h plant s
reflected in the Consolidated Balance Sheet on a pro rata
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1S and 1t $ g CXPense et i . Hevts the tunded ot the
the {at Nta ' 4 ind R 14 { 2 A e '?Zl;t.' \X. 19 ’h_ l&)tl‘)
Earnings The part } their o g "
- nt i
1994
AlLanal p
he ( ks 2 le 1 ‘
§ — ( te | a2 A m e
P Ranake ke
\‘l.lt‘ e L t L} 4 ¢ L ¢ Lo 4 St \ b e 4
Vested $3394  $34436
q 11995 and the . . . . )
‘ 147 P
5 i . onve . LA
1
" 4133 3563
t f Montana r i - b .
the period i ' g ' 5 488 333
ntract tor ( I 1s tosta ’ ’
o agq aa 2ae
3 P ’ . 45 85 39,626
ha Ja veok
except o g e ¢ ! s, Nral 23 762 3501
'ul\ 4 t Kttt L) t t n \ !
&7 AT i (oAt | AN It t { N
591 4875
tons. Information ating the Company s om
nterest in these | ' it December 1 9% 1s as
t A { 3 th sands ~
edan Gaiculating the projected benefit
: —— 196, 1993 and 1994 were as follows
+008 16344
ST 8 b= o™
Expechg rate of ret
8 50°
- 8N%
" i s plan which
\ mpany mamntaimns roncontr t !
R I~ 4 1 vlor receint of r Ccnsation as
wnelit Detisior plan convern substantial ML eny \ ’ y
ot St + K t the Internal Revenue Code
e Denelits t whin AN emiplonee s entitl 3 the
2 the A ) I I clodt o direct up to
pian ar e SN i 1 ] psedd the nu 1
T ! ontributed
ca { andd mj son levels as deh hie
‘ Dutes >t cents lor ever
Con s s the annua! tur : a d
A7 tribut 0% the emplovee, up to 4 maxamum
f en nit abn ity 1 t The (
} . tributior { three percent of the emplovee's
dnnual contribution s funded el .
o » compensation  Cost vurred under the plan were
requirements of FRISA. Assets of the plar : '
. 4 (HN) s4749 $268 000 1n 1996, 1993 and
nrimas of debt and equity securitios
g Comg \ O provades 2 Emplovee Stock
. ; " ; I '
he ponents of net peruodic pension cose | ¢ \ SO lor tull time cmplovecs The
. fed [ er 3 Py Y95 and 19493 SO s tunded pr Artiv with federal 11 me tax savings
as follows (in thousands) vhich anise trom tax laws a3 abie to sue mplovee
1008 1064
- T netit < tain ( ntributions and shares
- e g aua .
SeViIce Cost 2 s 38 ka v the ESOP are allocated to partiapants

Interas! Cost on projected ; .
z . | S tion t t mpensation of |H!;l$1n\|‘(\

Denefit ot

¥

§

Actual return .:—- assets 45 10.082 | ¢ the articular vear ! shuch allocation s made
Net amortzation and deferra 6475 435 red the plan were $849,000. $810 000
Net penodic pension cost $ 292 $319 | $TO5 (K & 995 and 1994




Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

The Company also has vanious supplemental retirement
plans for outaide directors and selected management
employees. The plais are nonqualified defined benefin
pllm that provide for certan amounts of salar
continuation i the cvent of death before or after
retirement, or certain supplemental retirement benefits
in licu of anv death benefits. In addition, the Compan
pros ides life insurance benefits 1o beneficiaries of all
cligible emplovees who represent a reasonable insurable
risk. To minimize the overall cost of plans providing hie
msurance benefits. the Company has obtained Lie
insurance coverage that is sufficient o tund bonefit

obligations. Costs incurred under the plans were

3|':‘Ql.1l!l_ SH48 (XX} and $55 KN 1996 19935
and 1994
Cornerstone provides emplovee savings plans which

permits all rmpi wees 1o defer receipt of compen<ation as
pr':\ldni in Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code
Under the plans, anv empilovee mav elect 1o direct a
percentage of their gross compensation be contributed to
the plans. Cornerstone at its disc ¢tion may match a
portion of the emplovee contribution and mav also make

a profit sharing contribution

(10) Environmenta! Matters —

The Company 1s subject to environmental regulations
from numerous entitics. The Clean Air Act Amendments
of 1990 (the Act) stipulate limitations on sulfur dioxide
and nitrogen oxide emissions from coal-fired power
plants. The Company belicves it can economically meet
such sulfur dioxide emission requirements at its
gencrating plants by the required compliance dates and
that it is in compliance with all presentiy applicable
environmental protection requirements and regulations
The Company is also subject to other environmenta)
regulations including matters related to former
manufactured gas plant sites. During 1995, the Company
remediated a site located at Huron, South Dakota through
thermal desorption of residues in the soil. Adjustments of
the Company’s natural gas rates to reflect the costs
associated with the remediation were approved through
the rrgul.nur_\ process. The Company 1s pursuing
recovery from insurance carriers. No administrative or
judical proceedings involving the Company are now
pending or known by the Company to be contemplated
under prru'm environinental pre Mection requirements

(11) Cumulative Prcferred Stock and
Preference Stock —

I'he provisions of the 6 1 Series stock contamn a
!

five vear put option excrcisable by the holders of the

securities and a vear rede mpton H’ﬂl'll: exercisable

v the Company. In any event, rede mpuon will ocour at

>

par value. The cumulative preferred ctock, 4 1 Series,
mav be redeemed i whole or in part

the Board
i

notice at $110.00 per share, plus accrued dividends

at the option of

of Directors at amy time upon at least 30 davs

In the event of involuntary dissald all! Compans

preferre standing w have a preferential
erest of r share, plus a sted dividends

before a to comumon stockholders

2 s also authorized to ssue 3 maxamum

000 shares of preference stock at a par value
1§50 per share. No preference shares have ever

Deen ssued

(12) Segments of Business —-

The four primary segments of the Company's business
are its electric, natural gas distribution, propanc and
manufacturing operations. The following table
nformation specifically identifiable

with cach segment & of or for the vears ended

SUMIMATIZes cortar

December 31 (in thousands)

Deprecaton and
Amortzaton Expense

Eecrre $ 0.5 503 $ 10115
Natural gas 4z 188 !
1.562
=

&

Propane 573

Manutacturng i : 383 328
| ST ST 7 BN BT
Captal Expenditure
Blecrc - 2 § 17568 $ 16023
Natural gas 7¢ 8521 6425
Sropane T 472 -
Manutactunng 822 20
I BT S BB  §ZEs
Assets
centhabee —
Electrc $ 232 $218.008 $210R72
Natuwral gas 6621 55384 £.008
Propane §11.7 173665 -
Manutactunng 14 4k 16 408 13843
N7 82343

Corporate assets 3
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ldenufiable assets include all assets that are used directh
in cach business segment. ( orporate assets consist of
wsets not directh .r-i\'n.lMt to a business s« gment, e

|
l

cash, investments, certain accounts rece:s able

pre pavme nits an ther miscellas COouUs current and

deferred assets

(13) Quarterly Financial Dota (unaudited) —

First Second hee  Founh

0S ex0epl per share amounts

1996:

Operating revenues
Operating ncome
Net ncome

Average shares
Earnings per average

= hare
common share -

1995:

Operatng revenues $50.754 $40,107
Operating income 1252 6.679
Net income 3048
Average shares 7877 7677 8277
Earnings per average
common share § 92 § 3% § 32§ 58

The 1995 quarterly carnings prr average common share
do not total to 1995 annual earnings per aver 10
common share due to the etlect of common stock

issuances during the vear




Financial Statistics

1995 1954 1993 1992 1991 1986
I v \
ating revenye
Propane $38.883 - - - - -
Electnc 74857 $73.077 $70.105 $65 628 $67.958 $63.025
Natural gas 64 483 62,141 65018 52216 54 942 5435
Manutactunng 26747 22047 18.134 1353 - -
Operating income
Propane $5.504 — - - -
Electric 26,003 $25.662 $21.752 $21.309 $22.892 $16.854
Natural gas 3862 2540 3903 2893 455 1.263
Manytactunng 2628 23 618 7 - -
Average shares outstanding at year end (000 8131 7677 7677 7677 TeT7 7677
Net income $19.306 §15440 $15.191 $13.721 $14815 $1369
Earnings per share LV ¥4 $2.00 $1.36 77 $188 $160
Return on average common equiy 13.7% 13.1% 137% 128% 13.7% 143%
Dnadends paid per share $1.746 $1.670 $1.630 $1.5%0 $1535 $1163
Annual dvidend rate at ) ear end $1.76 1.70 $166 $162 $158 $1.20
Price earmings rato 127 13.4x 14 7x 15 8x 138x 10.5x
Dividend payout rabo 79.0% 835% 83.2% 89.8% 81.6% 72.7%
Market price per common at year end $28.00 $26.75 $2875 $28.00 $2588 $1675
Book value per share at year end $17.12 $1454 $1428 $1395 $13.78 ma7
mdwuawm"a‘u@m'@a’w 164% 179% 201% 201% 188% 149%
Common sharehoiders at year end 8738 8132 8.2 8279 8262 9202
Common stock equity §! $152678 $114705 $109667  $107.111  $105.780 $86.508
Preferred secuntes of subsidary tust 32,500 - - - - -
Preferred stock 3780 2640 2,670 2,700 5,590 9565
Long-term cebt 183,850 122850 123850 105.350 92,003 83918
3 $372.788  $241.195  $236.187  $215161  $203373  $179.991
“Reflects capitatzaton of e Company excuang
AOTECOLS e SRR o A0NSNes
Common stock equity 410 47.5% 454% 438% 52.0% 481%
Preferred securifes of subsidary rust 87 - - - - -
Preferred stock 10 11 11 12 28 53
Long-term oedt 433 513 525 430 452 466
“Reflecs otalznon of P Company ssludng
nOOTRCOUrie LKA AON Of wdnGanes
Financial fi,.',
Intorest coverage 43 51 51° 41 48 45
Ratic of earnings to fxed charges 34 34 5 34 41 is
Rato of aarnngs 10 fixed charges. including dvidends
and minorty interest on preferred secunites 31 34 s 33 3s 30
*Calculation refiects Pe provcns of e Company s
row General Morgage InGenture snacuted n August 1963
Pr pert
Electnc $ $336,961 $321154 $308.225 $299206 $288.387 $242.840
Natural gas 73546 67.214 60.880 52613 45718 36.939
Propane 74816 — - - - -
Manufacturng 2,048 1558 1,865 - -
8 $487372 §389926 $370970 $351819 §335105 $§279.779
Accumulated depreciation § 5150469  $139381 $131287 8122085 $113205 §$77.663




Operating Statistics

Electric

Resgental

Commercial and ndustnal

Street ighting and pubic authordes
Total retad

Sales for resale

Other
Total revenues

Resdental
Commercial and ndustnal

Street ighting and pubiic authordes
Total retad

Sales for resale

Total customers

Average annual kwh use
Revenue per kwh soid (cents)
Average annual bdl

Resgental
Commercial and industnal

Street kghting and public authordes
Total retad

Sales for resale

Total enargy sales

Company generated
Purchased power*

OO "UNe SN0 T DOwlr D00 D U

1932 1991 1986
$27 555
33334

$29745
33.789

$29.232
30,968

1,303 1327 1814
62.192 64 861 62.014
2 2050 293

1.047 718

§73077  $70.105  $65628  $67.958  $63.025
45640 45305 A48T 44465 44065 43408
9214 2078 8335 8.8% 8.784 8131
437 &0 453 451 441 175
B 55231 54844 54265 53752 53290 51714
19 19 2 21 2 7
55310 54 862 54288 53773 5333 51721
9.316 5.859 8641 7975 3853 7.964
T4 757 760 781 764 846
$63200  $67042  $65709  $622B4 867615  $674.15
425205 399100 385278 352801 389456 345330
620318 603096 562921 525321 53114 426233
16,805 16313 16278 15955 15788 21,767
: 1071328 1018508 964477 894077 936368 793330
d127972 132032 191170 159785 135071 107477
118 1198500 1200541 1155647 1053862 1071439  900.807
232054 1235640 1179716 1088783 1077086 862511
7 67 440

60,323 82152 127,900

1149106 1153238 990411

Steam electnc capabdty
intermal peaking capabeiity
Net capacity purchased
Total system capabity at peak

Total system peak load
System load tactor — annual

202480
107.000

198,945 198,550 197272
91,100 84,550 72200
- 13.800 -

309,480

200045 296900  269.472

Eou

Electrc and natural gas
Propane (inciudes seasonal workers
Manutactunng

Total employees

T2 2992 2T 191531 251493 206087
7%  S61%  513%  534%  469%  494%
a1 452 473 443 a7 46
agg — = - - -
174 163 168 185 . -

1473 615 A1 68 457 466




Operating Statistics

Natural Gas

X 5 1995 1954 1953 1992 1991 1986
Resoertai $42.11 7073 $34.212 $34935 $28 498 $29.980 $29.086
Commercial & ndustnal-frm* 1. 7% 200 208N 21702 17,085 1804 16.869
Commercial & mdustnal mieruptidie” 7756 6.508 6450 7.501 5545 6223 7974
Totai from ultmate consumers ™1 BE 63610 61353 64198 §1,509 54297 53929
Other £ad 8 788 820 707 odd 427
Total revenues §72268 $64 480 $82 141 $65.018 $52.216 $54 942 $54,356
Customers at Year [n.
Resgenta 67251 6594 o 448 62520 60,363 57.681
Commercal 8 industnal-frm 8961 8738 8525 8176 7.798 7216
Commercal 8 ndustnal-interruptibic 252 0 255 238 195 224
Total customers 77478 76 464 74 982 73228 7033 68.356 65.121
Residential Customer |
Average annual mmbt. e 107 € 1012 R5 1m0 9% 1065 1068
Revenue per mmbity sold § SK $ 553 $ S $ 508 § 4 $ 48 § 487
Average annual bl 3626 o $553 58 $53¢ $564 12 $47483 §51265  $52003
Rescerta 72 6.704 6547 6875 5761 6220 5963
Commercial § ndustnal-frm” 514 5054 4518 507m 4157 4558 3548
Commercal 8 Industnai-nterruptibe ;%89 258 2305 25% 212% 2183 2285
Total sales 15340 14352 13 14478 1204 1254 12.0%
InGustra’ ransponed voumes as 851 S80 m 2% 295 -
Total throughput 16.321 15.204 14750 14811 12.340 13.2% 12,096
Systemn Matistx S
Sendout capabiity at tme of paak (000 mmoty) 1368 1252 168 1033 1188 121 122
Peak dasly sendout (000 mmbtu)™ 1% 109 128 108 R R )
Heatng degree days — South Dakota
Pcmmmlmmnw 12) 42 164 94 122 49)
Heating degree days — Nebraska
Percent coider (warmer) han previous year 81 - 26 (162) 78 {(158)
“INCAIONS 2QINCY GIS TUragOed
“chades riamUpitie a8 W00
Propane
Sales (XX ‘q‘;}‘. ns).®
Fesitenta 80 385 2073 - - - - -
Commercial 8 ndustral LR 8.505 - - - - -
Agricutture 20 602 5,300 - - - - -
Other 55 2206 — - - - -
Total retad 41 388 k7 - - e =
Véholesale 18617 - - - - - -
Total sakes 160005 37808 - - - - -
) em Maotist
Total customers v 156 000 - - - = -
Total states ¥ 7 = == - - —
Retai distribution locatons 7 125 ~ - - - -
Number of empioyres 185 £ - - - —5
Heating degree d2, .
Percent colder than normal 43 28 - - - — -
Percent coider an last year 81 87 - - =X e -

“Not nccaive of 3 08 yeir o DrOpETe CONRUMS S I vIrous XouSBons Laoe Auguer 19eE




Shareholder lq[ormation

Stock lmmg Common stock of Northwestern Publi
Service is traded on the New York Stock Fx lunl\'r under

the ticker symbaol NPsS

Dividend payments. Norihy ot ™ anticipates the

Board of Dire tors will declare quarterly common and
preferred dividends pavable on March 1 1997, June 1,
1997, September 1. 1997; and December 1. 1997 The
record date for each payment Lalls in the middje of the

previous month

Dividend reinvestment and stock purchase plan,
Northwestern Public Service olters shareholders 4
convenient and cost-effective Wav to Increase owne """V
in the ¢ ompany through our Automatic Dividend
Reinvestment and Stock Purchase P i (DRIP). The Plan
enables sharcholders of record to reinvest 4] or part of
their cash lividends. As 4 Plan partucipant, vou may also
make voluntary ash Pavments (from $10 1o $2.000 4
month) for additional shares of the company'’s common
sMock w Nhn'\ll !’!u‘u rage fees \uu mav also LY ” shares

through the Plan For a program brochure ang

enroliment lorm, write or ¢l SMockholder Services

cntomstock purchase plan. It vou are a residential

customer of Northwestern Public Service « YOU may
purchase shares of NPS common stock while making vour
CRETEY pavnient. Ay part ol our DRIP program, vou may
mvest from $10 1 2,000 a menth You mav elect 1o ha
vour dividends reinye sted in more shares or receive cash
lividend - v s 2 hares Call
dividern pPavments for some or alt ol vour shares. all
Stockholders Services for more information or an

enrollment form.

Shareholder assistance. (| 1-800-677-6716 for more
Inlormation or to 4.k about procedures. The toll free
Sockholder Services number
s stalled weekdavs betw e n

Sharehold:

Samoand 3 p-m_(Central

Assistance

Fime) You may also contact

our stockholder SMTVICes

representatives by | mailing
sharcholder o northwestern.com It vou have
speatic questions about Your account, please have vour

iccount number and social curity numbers available

Financial inquiries & Form 10K,
Stockholders or securin analvats o cking financial
intormation about Northw. stern or sharcholders w anting
1 Copy of Northwestern's Annual Report on Form 10 K

may contact Rogene Thaden at the ¢ orporate office
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8 o TheAumul \h-cuug will be held at 11 a. m., Wednesda
\hy7 1997 at Northwestern’s Operations Center at

1600 “arlet Strcet“ in Huron, S.D. Share

recordon \hrcb 10, 1997, will be eligible to vote at

< n\eeﬁng TheCompanv will mail the notice of
wﬂ“‘“& d P!’OI\ Statement to stockholders
997,

N

“holders of
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Pierre,
Phone
ax:

DOCKET
NUMBER

South Dakota
Public Utthties Commussion
State Caputol 500 E. Capuol

SD 57501-5070 01/16/98 through 01/22/98

605) 773-3705
773-3809

(605

TITLE/STAFFISYNGPSIS

DATE
FILED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE FILINGS

These are the telecommunications service filings that the Commussion has received for the period of

If you need a complete copy of a filing faxed, overnight expressed, or mailed to you, please contact Delaine Kolbo within five days of this filing

INTERVENTION
DEADLINE

REQUEST FOR CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

TC98-005

Application by NorCom Advanced Technologies, Inc. for a Certificate of Authority to operate as a telecommunications company
within the state of South Dakota (Staff: DJ/KC) "Applicant is a non-switching, facilities-based prowder of directly connected
telecommunications services. Current offerings include telephone systems, data and voice network cabling radio
communicabon systems and telecommunication consulting services  Applicant seeks to inciude leasing and sale of microwave
and fiber optic transmission services, dark fiber, and point-to-point wired and wireless services Applicant intends to provde
high quality services that meet industry reliability stardards ”

01/20/98

02/06/98

TC98-006

Application by Pride America, Inc for a Certificate of Authority to operate as a telecommunications company within the state
of South Dakota (Staff. DJ/CH) "Pnde Amenca offers inbound and outbound telecommunications services to residential and
business customers utilizing switched access. Switched access service 1s availlable on a presubscrption basis from equal
access onginating end of' ces Pride America also offers travel card and debit card services ~

01/21/98 |

|

02/06/98

important Notice: The Commussion m compiling a bs! of internet addresses  If you have an inlernet address please notty the Commiss.wn by  E-mading 4 10 Terry Norum at teryn@puc state sd us Faung the address o the

at 605-773-3809

PACE 1 OF 1




NorCom Advanced Technologies, Iric.

Varkat Sroo? Wes!

HURON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57350

TELEPMONE 0 Mo M

February 4, 1998 RECEIVED

Mr. Dave Jacobson SOUTH v }‘f
South Dakota Public Utilities Commission UHILITIE -
500 East Capital Avenue

Pierre. SD 57501-5070

Re Request for Waiver

Dear Dave

On behalf of NorCom Advanced Technologies, | would like to request a waiver to
offer negotiated rates instead of filing a tariff pursuant to ARSD 20:10.24.02(8) This
waiver request is similar to the application of PAM Communications (TC96-205). which
was granted March 5th, 1997

NorCom intends to offer inter-exchange and intra-exchange point to point non
switched services to business customers. We will not be offering these services to
residential customers at large  One way this service will be provided is by buiiding
custom designed fiber optic systems Each system will be unique and they may or may
not be part of an interconnected network from which to reference operating costs and
develop a tariff. We also intend to build a new digital microwave system 10
interconnect various towns within South Dakota This system will have capabilities
similar to fiber and give us the ability to offer digital services to customers throughout
the state It is our intention that when, and if, we interconnect wit exchange carriers
and provide connection 1o switched services. we will file an amended application and
submit appropriate tariffs

Respectfully submitted

Paul A Bachman, PE
Vice President - Technical Services
NorCorn Advanced Technologies. Inc




TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE TARIFF

NORCOM ADVANCED TECHNOLOGIES, INC. Section No. 1
HURON Original Sheet No. 1
SOUTH DAKOTA Canceling Sheet No.

e o=
Y sz A

General Terms and Conditions

NOHITH A
VOUIN

1. Applicability et

This tanff contains the descriptions, and regulations applicable to the furmishing of
service or facilities for Telecommunication Services fumished by NorCom Advanced
Technologies, Inc. (NorCom), with principle offices at 33 Third Street SE. Huron, SD
57350. This tanff applies for services within the State of South Dakota and is on file with
the South Dakota Public Utilities Commission (Commission). Copies may be inspected,

during normal business hours, at the company’s principle place of business

2. Undertaking of the Company

NorCom undertakes to provide telecommunications services as described herein to
non-residential business and commercial customers (Business Customers). NorCom is a
non-switching, facilities-based provider of directly connected telecommunications services
Current otferings include telephone systems, data and voice network cabling, radio
communication systems and telecommunication consulting services NorCom seeks to
nclude leasmg and sale of microwave and fiber optic transmission services, dark fiber, and
pomt-to-pomt wired and wireless senvices NorCom intends to provide high quahty
services that meet industry reliability standards. Its services will be available on a full-time
basis, 24 hours a day. seven days a week to customers within the geographic boundaries

of the State of South Dakota

3. Limitations

3.1 NorCom reserves the right to discontinue service, or limit the vse of service
for non-payment of charges. or when the customer’s use of a service becomes or is in
violation of the law or the provisions of the tanff

(contnued)

Date Filed: February 19, 1998 Effective Date:  February 24, 1998

Paul A. Bachman
Issued By: Vice President-Technical Services
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TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE TARIFF

NORCOM ADVANCED TECHNOLOGIES, INC Section No. |

HURON Onriginal Sheet No. 1.1

SOUTH DAKOTA Canceling Sheet No.
32 NorCom offers sernvice to all customers equally and on a non-discniminatory

basis. Service is offered subject to the availability of the facilities and services of NorCom.

the provisions of this tariff. and within good business practices of NorCom

4. Liabilities of Company

41 NorCom will endeavor to provide continuous senvice but does not guarantee
uninterrupted service  NorCom will not be responsible for any loss or damage resulting
from the interruption or disturbance of service for any cause other than gross negligence
of NorCom. NorCom will not be hable for any loss of profits of other consequential
damages resulting from the use of senvice or any interruption or disturbance of senvice

1.2 NorCom assumes no hability for damages caused by interruption. delays,

defects in the transmission of customer s telecommunications traffic due to acts of God
fire, war. civil disturbance, act of govemmen:. or due to any other causes beyond
NorCom s control

4.3 NorCom's liability for such damages, not caused by willful misconduct by
NorCom or it's agents, in no case will exceed an amount equivalent to the proportionate
charge to the customer for the period during which such interruptions, delays. mistakes. or

defect in transmission occurred

s. Interruption of Service

51 It shall be the Business Customer’s obligation to notity NorCom of any
interruption of service for credit. The customer should check to insure that any actien or
trouble within the business customer’s control or equipment does not cause the trouble

52  Service outage due to such failure as caused by or occurs due to Norcom's

control are lir ‘ted to a credit for the outage as defined in Section 4

(continued)

Date Filed: February 19, 1998 Effective Date:  February 24, 1998

Paul A. Bachman

Issued By: Vice President-Technical Services




TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE TARIFF

NORTOM ADVANCED TECHNOLOGIES, INC Section No. 1
HURON Original Sheet No. 1.2
SOUTH DAKOTA Canceling Sheet No.

6. Deposits

NorCom does not require a deposit from Business Customer’s, but reserves the right
to require such a deposit not to exceed two months estimated, or if known. two month’s
historical charges for service, whenever the financial circumstances of the customer so
warrants NorCom will return any deposits required, plus the applicable 7% simple
interest, after one year of consistent timely payments by the customer. Up to the full
amount of a deposit shall be applied to any charges unpaid after thirty days from the

mvoice date

7.  Pavment and Billing

7.1 Service is provided and billed on a monthly or annual basis. Usage charges
are billed in arrears. Recurring fixed charges are billed monthly in advance

7.2 All billings presented for payment by NorCom will show the type of service
rendered, the related charges, and the total bill for such services
7.3 Bills are payable and Jue upon receipt. A late charge calculates at a rate of
one percent per month will be charged on any amount unpaid afier thirty days from
rendenng

74 A Bad Check Charge of $30.00 wiil be added to the Business Customer’s
current amount due, if a Business check for payment of services is retumed for any reason.
such as non-sufficient funds or closed account

7.5 If NorCom service has been discontinued for nonpayment, the Business
Customer will be required to pay any unpaid balance due to NorCom before service is

restored

(continued)

Date Filed: February 19, 1998 Effective Date:__February 24, 1998

Paul A. Bachman
Issued By: Vice President-Technical Services




TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE TARIFF

NORCOM ADVANCED TECHNOLOGIES, INC. Section No. 1
HURON Original Sheet No. 1.3
SOUTH DAKOTA Canceling Sheet No.
|
76 If a Business Customer’s senvice 1s disconnected for nonpavment of sum due

he re-

to NorCom. and wishes to reconnect service, a one time charge of $65.00 for
establishment of service will he billed to the Business Customer. Payment of the re-
establishment charge and any outstanding amounts will be due in full prior to reconnection

of service

8. Disconnection of Service by Business Customer

During the disconnection process the Business Customer is responsible for payment

of any charges mcurred dunng the rzlevant ume penod

9. Advance Pavments

G 1 NorCom doces not require an advance payment, but reserves the nght to

collect an amount not to exceed one month’s estimated charges as an advance payment for
service whenever the financial circumstances of the Business Customer may war: ant
Such advance payment required shall be apphed against the next month’s charges and if
necessary a new advance payment will be collected for the following month

9.2 All “Disconnection of Senvice™ requests by the Basiness Customer are
subject to the terms and conditions of the Contract between NorCom and the Business

Customer

10. Taxes

Feder |, State, and Local taxes are separate line items and are not included in the

NorCom’s rates

{(contmnued)

Date Filed: February 19, 1998 Effective Date:_February 24, 1998

Paul A. Bachman
Issued By: Vice President-Technical Services




TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE TARIFF

NORCOM ADVANCED TECHNOLOGIES, INC Section No. |
HURON Original Sheet No. 1.4
SOUTH DAKOTA Canceling Sheet No.

11. Excess Construction

11.1  NorCom wiil provide services only where facilities currently exist and are
capable of providing such services without construction of additional facilities or
enhancement of existing facilities  If the Business Customer requests service where
current facilities do not exist or require upgrading. customer will be notified of related
construction charges The Buamness Customer may elect to order senvice and pay for the
related construction charges, for which 100% will be due upon order

11.2  NorCom may offer the Business Customer terms to include such costs as

part of the monthly payment

12. Business Inquiries and Complaints

12.1  Business inquiries or complaints regarding service or billings may be made in
writing or by phone to NorCom at

Attn Paul Bachman, VP Technical Senvices
33 Third Street SE
Huror, South Dakota 57350
1-605-352-8411

12.2  If the Business Customer is dissatisfied with NorCom’s response to a
complaint or mquiry. they may file with the South Dakota Public Utilities Commission for
resolution of the conflict. The South Dakota Public Utilities Commis:ion can be reached

at
South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
500 East Capitol
Pierre, South Dakota §7501-5070
(605) 773-3201
Date Filed: February 19, 1998 Effective Date:  February 24, 1998

Paul A. Bachman
Issued By: Vice President-Technical Services




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF ) ORDER GRANTING
NORCOM ADVANCED TECHNOLOGIES, INC. ) CERTIFICATE OF
FOR A CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY TO ) AUTHORITY
PROVIDE TELECOMMUNICATIONS )
SERVICES IN SOUTH DAKOTA ) TC98-005

On January 20, 1998, the Public Utilities Commission (Commission). in accordance
with SDCL 49-31-3 and ARSD 20 10.24 02 received an application for a certificate of
authonty from NorCom Advanced Technologies. Inc (NorCom)

Applicant is a non-switching, facilities-based provider of directly connected
telecommunications services. Offerings will include telephone systems, data and voice
network cabling. radio communication systems and telecommunication consulting services
Applicant intends to include leasing and sale of microwave and fiber cptic transmission
services, dark fiber. and point-to-point wired and wireless services on a local and
interexchange basis  Applicant intends to provide high quality services that meet industry
reliability standards A proposed tariff was filed by NorCom

On January 22, 1998, the Commission electronically transmitted notice of the filing
and the intervention deadline of February 6, 1998 to interested individuals and entities

No petitions to intervene or comments were filed and at its regularly scheduled February
24, 1998, meeting, the Commission considered NorCom's request for a certificate of
authornity. Commission Staff recommended granting a certificate of authority as well as
granting a waiver of ARSD 20 1024 02(8)

The Commission finds that it has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to Chapter
49-31. specifically 49-31-3 and ARSD 20 1024 02 and 20 1024 03 The Commission
finds that NorCom has met the legal requirements established for the granting of a
certificate of authority NorCom has, in accordance with SDCL 49-31-3. demonstrated
sufficient technical, financial and managerial capabilities to offer telecommunicati~ ns
services in South Dakota The Commission approves NorCom's application for a
certificate of authority As the Commiission's final decision in this matter, it is therefore

ORDERED, that NorCom's application for a certificate of authority is hereby
granted, effective March 22 1998 Itis

FURTHER ORDERED, that ARSD 20 10 24 02(8) is hereby waived It is




FURTHER ORDERED, that NorCom shall file informational copies of tariff changes
with the Commission as the changes occur

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this ..’ / day of February, 1998

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION
The undersigned hereby certifies that this
document has been served today upon all partes of / P
record in this docket, as isted on the docket service % ’/‘é@/’
hst, by first class mad, in property addressed M// ,,,}// I 74
envelopes. wth charges prepad thereon S A BURG fha.rman .
By ..(: /1_/ * Lg_ I { -
;.,‘// ’i/," ﬁ;'\ Ilk/
Oste. == PAM NELSQWmnss:orfy
k (OFFICIAL SEAL) b AT

s g2

CASKA SCHO‘ENFELDER Corsetbrier

2




SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC UTILITIES
COMMISSION

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

To Conduct Business As A Telecommunications Company
Within The State Of South Dakota

Authority was Granted February 24, 1998, effective March 22, 1998
Docket No. TC98-005

This is to certify that

NORCOM ADVANCED TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

IS authonzed to provide telecommunications services in South Dakota.

This certificate 1s issued in accordance with SDCL 49-31-3 and ARSD
20:10 24 02, and 1s subject to all of the conditions and limitations contained in
the rules and statutes governing its conduct of offering teiecommunications
services

Dated at Pierre. South Dakota, this g(/ day of ) 728U gg 1998

SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC
UTILITIES COMMISSION:

W ’f’l/‘"'v’“-"\._/'j "\ X _,‘./ v g , W
PAM NELSON Commissiong:

S iy
Y ¢

P74 7 0 /T

LASKA SCHOENEELDER. Commiissioner




